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January 17, 2019 
 
 
To:  All Prospective Contractors 
 
RE:  “Fire Debris Removal and Recovery Services for the Woolsey & Hill Fires in Los Angeles 

and Ventura Counties” DRR18092 
 

Addendum 3 
To the Invitation for Bids (IFB), DRR18092 

 
1. A revised IFB has been posted.  Changes made in the IFB are shown as: Text additions 

are displayed in bold and underlined and text deletions are displayed as strikethrough text 
(i.e., strike). 

2. A draft Debris Removal Operations Plan (DROP) for the Woolsey & Hill Debris 
Removal Incident has been posted as part of this Addendum at 
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/Contracts/Advertisement/1948.  The draft DROP is 
labeled as “Miscellaneous”. 

3. Attached is a list of all businesses who have expressed an interest in the contract to date 
(Attachment 1). 

4. The following questions were submitted in response to the IFB and answers to each 
follow the question. 
 
Q1. I have a water truck company. I'm a SB-DVBE and was wondering if CalRecycle 

is looking for owner operated water trucks for fire cleanup in LA Ventura County. 
I received the email you sent me and saw the list of contractors, so I was 
wondering do need to reach out to all 400 contractors for a job? Or can I get hired 
directly from CalRecycle? I can’t be a prime so I need to be a subcontractor.  

 
A1. CalRecycle will only be hiring a prime contractor for this project, and will not be 

directly hiring any subcontractors. 
 
Q2. Is there a list of prime contractors interested in this bid? I am a small business 

interested in working with them. 
 
A2. CalRecycle does not have a list of prime contractors.  A list of interested parties 

for this IFB is available as Attachment 1 to this Addendum.  You may also look at 
previously awarded contract notifications available on our website 
athttps://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/Contracts to determine who has been awarded 
and worked on past fire debris removal contracts.   

 

https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/Contracts/Advertisement/1948
https://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/Contracts


Q3.  Item 51 mentions crew. What size is the crew? 
 
A3. For Item No 51, Property Owner Assistance, the crew size is intended to be 3 

people, 2 laborers, and 1 operator/foreman. 
 
Q4.  Item 53, is stump grinding necessary, if not how low do you want the cut? 
 
A4. Stump grinding is not necessary.  Trees are to be cut as low to the ground as is 

feasible. 
 
Q5.  How long is the required meeting for the bid and where is the location? 
 
A5. Please see Addendum 1 for meeting location which took place on January 7th, 

2019. 
 
Q6.  Do subcontractors have to be registered with DIR? 
 
A6. Prime contractors need to be registered with DIR and are responsible for the 

certified payroll submittals.  It is the responsibility of the Contractor to comply 
with all laws and regulations, including assuring that subcontractors have 
obtained any registrations required by law. 

 
Q7. Item 1 for water truck says 5000 gallon truck. 5000 is an non standard and 

unusual size. Standard water trucks are 4000 gallon trucks. Can you change the 
requirement from 4000 to 5000 gallon? 

 
A7. A 4000 gallon water truck is acceptable.  
 
Q8. Are there any certified payroll requirement submissions by the prime and the sub-

contractor, if so what are they? 
 
A8. Certified payroll is required to be prepared by the prime and subcontractors and 

available to CalRecycle as requested.  The Contractor is also responsible for 
complying with all laws and regulations relating to certified payroll submissions 
to DIR, and assuring that subcontractors are complying with applicable laws and 
regulations.  CalRecycle, CalOES, and/or FEMA may perform spot check reviews 
during the project and may request copies at any time during the project or after 
the project is complete during any project auditing.   

 
Q9. Does the subcontractor for tree removal have to have a D49 license? 
 
A9. A D49/D61 license is required for tree removal work. 
 
Q10 Question 53-53-Tree removal.  The SOW says “Most tree materials can be left on 

the lot, with material being reduced to 16” rounds of wood." 
Does the 16" refer to the tree truck only or all wood including branches.  If it also 
includes branches, what is the minimum thickness? At what height should the 
stump be left at? 

 



A10. This is determined by the homeowner and Operations in the field.  If the 
homeowner wants the wood, the 16” rounds of wood are left behind and refer to 
the tree trunk.  Branches and trunk not wanted by the homeowner and Operations 
are disposed of along with the burn ash and debris and paid under that Bid Item. 

 
Q11. Is hazardous removal certificate and Haz transporter license required, if so by 

whom? 
 
A11. Licensing and certificate requirements are described in the IFB in Section III, Bid 

Submittal Requirements, under the Qualifications/Licensing section.   A 
hazardous waste transporter license is only required when transporting the very 
limited designated hazardous waste from this project.  The burn ash and debris, 
and contaminated soil material in this project is described as a material coming 
from a declared disaster, which can be handled as described in the DROP and 
does not fall under criteria used in a traditional, manifested hazardous waste 
removal project. 

 
Q12. Your solicitation mentions per diem but does not show a line item for bidding. 

Please explain per diem policies for this contract  
 
A12. Per diem, as well as all other items listed on pages 18 and 19 of the IFB is to be 

included by the Contractor in the rates submitted for the units of work identified.  
The only items of work or invoicing that will be paid are those listed in the Bid 
Schedule, unless through an approved Change Order.   

 
Q13. Would CalRecycle be interested in one laboratory partner to support all 

contractors on future wildfire cleanup efforts?” 
 
A13. This contract solicitation is for debris removal and does not contain lab services.  

Lab services for the CalRecycle managed fire debris cleanup projects, and 
CalRecycle may consider separate lab services contracts in the future.  

 
Q14. Based on the work we have performed for the “Sonoma Fire” have the clean-up 

goals been established for the Camp Fire and the Woolsey Fire?  For example, we 
used the Tubbs clean-up goals for the Sonoma Fire. 

 
A14. No they have not and will be developed by CalRecycle’s consultant.  The draft 

DROP is included for reference, but the cleanup goals are a blank Appendix at 
this time. 

 
Q15. Could you please provide a list of the contractors and corresponding contracts, 

with final contract $$ values, to provide both Management and Fire Debris 
Removal Services that CalRecycle has awarded in the past 5 years? 

 
A15. The excel document  has been posted as part of this Addendum at 

https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/Contracts/Advertisement/1948.  The file is 
labeled as “Miscellaneous”. 

https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/Contracts/Advertisement/1948


 
Q16. The project is split into a number of sequential phases/items. Can these project 

phases/items be bonded individually in a stepwise approach to enable smaller 
companies with a high level of experience in disaster management and a slightly 
lower bonding capability, the opportunity to bid? 

 
A16. The prime contractor needs to meet the bonding requirements on its own. 
 
Q17. Can a highly experienced disaster management company without a California GC 

licensee partner with another experienced disaster management company who has 
a California GC license in order to provide bonding for the full amount requested 
where either company alone would not reach the 25% bonding amount specified, 
enabling smaller and experienced disaster management companies the opportunity 
to bid? 

 
A17. The prime Contractor alone will need to meet the project boding requirements. 
 
Q18. Can you provide a copy of the Contractor List of attendees to the Pre-Bid Meeting 

on 1/7/19? 
 
A18. Please see Addendum 2. 
 
Q19. When you get a chance can you please send me a copy of the plan holders list for 

the Woolsey and Hill Fires- DRR18092?  Earlier today I submitted my company’s 
information on the Contact From. My company is interested in bidding as a 
subcontractor.  

 
A19. There is no “plan holders list” per se, as per normal public works bid projects, but 

CalRecycle maintains an interested contractor’s list attached herein and 
Addendum 2 contains a list of attendees from the Pre-Bid Conference.   

 
Q20. Can I give out pricing for both fire cleanup Camp and Woolsey fires? 
 
A20. Yes.  The State intends to award three separate contracts to separate prime 

contractors for the Camp Fire cleanup, two roughly evenly divided for the Town 
of Paradise and one for the areas outside of the Town of Paradise.  The work 
within the Town of Paradise will be awarded to the two lowest responsible and 
responsive bidders on that Bid Schedule.  In the instance that the same contractor 
is the lowest bidder on all work on the Camp Fire, the Bidder will be allowed to 
choose the contract they want, with the other awards going to the next lowest 
bidder(s). 

 
The contract for the Woolsey/Hill Fire cleanup will go to the lowest responsible 
and responsive bidder for the project.  In the instance that this Bidder was also 
awarded a contract from the Camp Fire project, the Bidder must demonstrate in 
their proposal the availability of separate resources to meet the staffing, debris 



removal crew, and other  resources required to successfully complete both 
contracts. 

 
Q21. I am inquiring on the above project and wanted to know if there was a set of plans 

associated with it?  
 
A21. There is no plan set per typical public works construction projects, however the 

project scope is described in the content of the IFB and the draft DROP included 
with this Addendum.  

 
Q22. Is it possible to get the sign-in sheets for the Pre-Bid meeting as we will be 

bidding this as a sub and just wanted to be clear on who we can work with?  Also 
was the Pre-Bid meeting a requirement for subs as well as primes? 

 
A22. Please see Addendum 2 for a list of attendees.  The Pre-Bid meeting is a 

requirement for only primes. 

Q23. Kanan Rd is a main access road between Hwy 101 and Malibu. It currently has 
truck weight and axle restrictions. Will these restrictions be waived for this 
project? 

 
A23. No. 
 
Q24. Does Community Traffic Control bid item need to include the cost of 

encroachment permits in the bid price?  
 
A24. No.  CalRecycle is not aware of any encroachment permits required in response to 

this declared disaster.  If there are any required during the project, they will be 
addressed through a Change Order. 

 
Q25. Do traffic control crews need to be fit tested and wear respirators and Level C 

protection? 
 
A25. Rather than answer the specific Health and Safety or PPE requirements for any 

single class of personnel on this project, CalRecycle offers the following 
references that apply to the overall project. 

 
IFB, Page 30, Description of Work, paragraph 3 and 4: 
“All work will be conducted as determined by both CalRecycle’s Health and 
Safety professional who will prepare a Community Health and Safety Plan and 
the Contractor’s Health and Safety professional who will prepare a Health and 
Safety Plan for the Contractor’s employees and sub-contractors. 
 
All site personnel who are tasked to enter an exclusion zone and Superintendents 
shall be currently certified for Hazardous Waste Operations and Emergency 
Response (HAZWOPER) in accordance with Title 29, Code of Federal 
Regulations (29 CFR), Section 1910.120 and Title 8, California Code of 



Regulations (8 CCR), Section 5192. The site superintendents shall have 
appropriate experience to adequately perform the tasks outlined below.  Based 
upon CalRecycle’s experience, the Contractor is advised that all personnel 
entering and leaving the exclusion zone will be required to wear Level C 
protective attire or Level D with N95 masks and Tyvek coveralls depending on 
the work zone and hazard level.  The Contractor’s Health and Safety professional 
and the Contractor are ultimately responsible for the Health and Safety of the 
contractor’s employees and subcontractors and the appropriate PPE required for 
the various work zones and hazard level on this project.” 
 
The draft DROP is released with this Addendum and can be found on the 
solicitation detail page as a “Miscellaneous” document, and is more specific on 
PPE, specifying the following: 
 
DROP, Page 10:   
“All personnel entering and leaving this area will be required to wear Level C 
protective attire in the exclusion zone or Level D with the option of N95 masks 
and Tyvek coveralls outside the exclusion zone depending on hazards present.” 
DROP, Page 31:   
“All on-site personnel working in the exclusion (hot) zone during debris removal 
operations shall be required to wear Level C PPE.” 
DROP, Page 73:   
“Whenever a member of the asbestos assessment team or the asbestos clearance 
team enters the contaminated fire debris footprint (i.e., exclusion zone), protective 
equipment will be worn.  Based on the anticipated hazard level, personnel 
completing asbestos assessments and clearance inspections will wear Level C 
PPE.” 

 
Q26. For bid item 4 should we assume 150 crew days per each of the 2 crews for a total 

of 300 days on this bid, or should we assume 150 total days between the 2 crews? 
 
A26. Assume 150 total crew days of traffic control work for the bid and CalRecycle 

estimates the need for 2 crews to perform the 150 total days. 
 
Q27. Prevailing Wages Rates - please provide the DIR# to be used for this project. 
 
A28. The DIR number will be provided by CalRecycle after the contract is awarded. 
 
Q28. Water Source in the Burn Area - Is it contaminated? and if so, to what extent can 

it be used (if at all)?  If an alternate clean (potable) water source is required, who 
is to provide it (and who pays for it)? 

 
A28. CalRecycle has not identified a water sources in the burn area.  Although 

CalRecycle will assist in finding sources, it is the responsibility of the Contractor 
to identify and secure water sources to serve the project.  

 



Q29. Retention Held - How much, and for how long? when will it be released?  at the 
completion of each Work Order or at the end of the project? 

 
A29. Retention will be released within 60 days of the work on a parcel being 

completed.  The Contractor will work with the Finance Chief / Contract Manager 
on how to release the retention. 

 
Q30. Bonding: How much, and for how long? when will it be released?  at the 

completion of each Work Order or at the end of the project? 
 
A30. The Bid Bond is the only bonding required at the time of the bid along with the 

notarized statement demonstrating the commitment to project bonding during the 
project.  The project bonding will be required with each applicable issued Work 
Order per the terms of the IFB and contract.  CalRecycle will work with the 
contractor to release the Work Order bonding soon after all activities described in 
the IFB are completed for each property.    

 
Q31. Disposal for asbestos waste - What options are available for the disposal of 

asbestos waste?  Are specific landfills designated? 
 
A31. Disposal facilities for asbestos waste are identified in the draft DROP. 
 
Q32. Access to sanitary sewer - will there be access to the existing sanitary sewer 

system for filtered waste water (from asbestos decontamination units/showers? or 
will waste water need to be collected for disposal/treatment seperately?  if so, at 
who's expense? 

 
A32. CalRecycle does not know the access to sanitary sewer.  Disposal to sanitary 

sewer will need to be secured and paid for by the Contractor. 
 
Q33. APCD/AQMD - who is the governing agency for this Solicitation? 
 
A33. The SCAQMD is the governing agency for air quality issue for this project. 
 
Q34. Electrical Power - Is a source available? or will all work require portable 

generators?  Will refueling be the responsibility the individual sub-contractors or 
provided by others? 

 
A34. CalRecycle does not know the availability of electrical power for this project.  

Generator operation and maintenance would be the responsibility of the 
Contractor.  

 
Q35. Listing of subcontractors -  Is it required to list all Subcontractors on the bid 

form? or will they be solicited by the Prime contractors after the award? 
 



A35. Subcontractors who will perform more than ½ of 1 percent (0.5%) of the work 
will need to be listed as subcontractors by a prime contractors at the time of 
award.  Smaller subcontractors do not need to be listed at the time of the bid. 

 
Q36. Prime Contractors - Is there a list of Prime Contractors who are bidding this 

solicitation available?  if so, where can it be found by subcontractors interested in 
bidding? 

 
A36. See answer 2. 
 
Q37. Items 10 & 10A establish a 3-man crew for a 10-hour day to complete the 

asbestos abatement work at a daily crew rate...however, Item 50 lists a per lot rate 
and Item 51 lists crew hours rather that a daily rate...What size crew and for what 
duration are we to base our pricing of Property Owner Assistance (item 51) 
on?...should we assume it would be the same 3 man crew (only billed per 
hour)?...same for the mobilization between lots (item 50)?  please clarify what 
crew size should be included for Items 50 & 51.   

 
A37. Bid Items 10 and 10A are clear as written for asbestos abatement, and do not 

apply to Item 50 and 51.  Item 50 is mobilization for a full debris removal crew 
between properties.  For Item 51, the Contractor should assume one operator and 
two laborers for the homeowner assistance.  In our experience, Item 51 is 
performed by staff from the debris removal crew for a few hours and then debris 
removal commenced using the same personnel.    

 
Q38. There are numerous contractors that would like to submit a proposal but the 

minimum 3 post-disaster residential debris removal projects of minimum contract 
amount of $15,000,000 excludes most contractors even if they have post-disaster 
residential or commercial experience. It appears that the IFB is written for a 
specific contractor. Since a major amount of property owners have not signed up, 
is it possible to stage multiple contractors (3), One contractor for the first 400 
properties, and the following two contractors for 300 and 300 properties signed up 
at later dates? If so, can the minimum contract amounts be $5,000,000 for the 
three references and consider commercial properties as well? 

 
A38. No, the project will not be split up.  Commercial properties are not included at 

this time.  If a commercial property is added to the scope, it will be through a 
negotiated Change Order using the established Bid Schedule units for fire debris 
removal to the degree possible.  

 
Q39. On prior Fire Debris Removal contracts, the large number of trucks attempting to 

dump at the disposal/recycling facilities have been subject to significant delays, 
sometimes lasting hours. One of the many sources of delays are the Cal Recycle 
requirements for Tare-in and Tare-out of each load. Given that hundreds of trucks 
will be required to support an estimated 50 crews, and the limited number of 
disposal facilities and scales available at each facility, will the contractor’s trucks 
continue to be required to Tare-in and Tare-out every load at the 



disposal/recycling facilities? – or can this be done (1) one time for each truck to 
establish a Tare-out baseline for the period of the performance? 

 
A39. All trucks will be weighed both entering and leaving a facility.  
 
Q40. Given that Cal Recycle will be designating both the number of crews deployed by 

the Contractor as well as which receiving facilities the Contractors will take 
debris material to, will Cal Recycle be responsible for any hourly delays incurred 
by the trucks if the designated facilities or the Cal Recycle Consultants are unable 
to timely process the trucks as they arrive and depart the facilities? 

 
A40. Trucking delays caused by circumstances beyond the Contractor’s control may be 

compensated through the contract change order process described in the contract 
documents (CalTrans General Provisions).  Trucking inefficiencies for truck 
staging and dispatch are part of these projects and need to assumed and 
compensated for in the contractor’s bid unit rates. 

 
Q41. How will CalRecycle’s Consultant adequately staff each disposal site to ensure an 

adequate number of experienced Task Force Leaders/Monitors to handle the 
number of trucks at each disposal/recycling facilities to minimize delays? 

 
A41. Arcadis U.S., Inc., is the State’s Consultant for this project and has demonstrated 

that they can provide adequate resources to receiving facilities.    
 
Q42. Experienced Task Force Leaders from CalRecycle’s Consultant are an important 

factor in reducing crew and trucking delays. If inexperienced Consultant Task 
Force Leaders cause delays, will this be compensated under Line Item #8 – 
Delays? 

 
A42. Delays caused by circumstances beyond the Contractor’s control may be 

compensated.  One mechanism to compensate for those delays may be to use Bid 
Schedule Item 8, another mechanism is through the contract change order process 
described in the contract documents (CalTrans General Provisions).   

 
Q43. Can the contractor combine loads of the same debris from multiple lots in order to 

maximize tonnage for each truck load going to disposal/recycling facilities?  A 
typical example is the amount of metal that is collected from each property. The 
tonnage collected on each lot is often very small and allowing combined loads 
will make the use of trucks more efficient.  The same issue occurs with all types 
of debris where there is frequently only partial loads generated from one lot. 

 
A43. No. 
 
Q44. Are there any limitations or restrictions across the multiple water districts for the 

use of water for dust control? 
 
A44. CalRecycle is not aware of any. 



 
Q45. Will all vehicles be DMV adjudicated by law enforcement thereby allowing for 

vehicle abatement prior to contractor arrival at each ROE site?  If not, please 
confirm that vehicles requiring abatement will require Contractor re-mobilization 
to the site and that such re-mobilization cost should be included in our abatement 
price. 

 
A45. Assume for bid purposes that vehicles will be adjudicated prior to contractor 

mobilization to a given property and if that is not the case, additional contractor 
efforts above and beyond the work described in Bid Item 18 will be compensated 
by Change Order. 

 
Q46. Will Cal Recycle be responsible for performing truck inspections?  If yes, would 

CalRecycle provide the location of the inspections?  
 
A46. CalRecycle will provide truck inspection through the State’s Consultant, Arcadis 

U.S., Inc.  The location(s) of the truck inspections is not known at this time. 
 
Q47. How many trucks an hour can the Bidder assume Cal Recycle inspectors will be 

able to inspect?   
 
A47. Two per hour per truck inspection crew. 
 
Q48. Should trucking delay costs associated with crew delays be included in Line Item 

for Delays (Item 8) and Line Item 51 Property Owner Assistance? The description 
of bid item mentions equipment but does not specifically mention the associated 
trucking delay costs for the trucks waiting to be loaded. 

 
A48. Yes and no.  The text for Line Item for Delays is Item 7 on page 21 of the IFB.  

Line Item 7 has been revised. There should not be trucking delays related to Item 
51.  

 
Q49. Line item 18 – Vehicle Abatement, requires vehicles to be transported to a 

collection point to adjudicate the vehicle. Please confirm: 
a. If Cal Recycle will be selecting and managing this collection point. 
b. Can Cal Recycle provide a distance to the collection point so that we can price 

this item accurately?  
c. Does the contractor’s responsibility end when we drop the vehicle off at the 

collection point, or if not, where does the contractor’s responsibility end.  
d. Operation of the collection point will require a number of activities, such as 

draining and disposing of vehicle fluids, which could result in environmental 
issues.  Please confirm if the contractor will be required to clean up the site 
after completion, if the cost for this item should be included in our bid, and if 
yes, on which bid line item this cost should be included. 

 
A49. This items applies to using a remote vehicle abatement site away from the debris 

removal property.  This is a contingency item and may not be used.  The 



Contractor will secure this site and will handle the vehicle from the property to 
this site and then to metal recycling per the description for Item 18 in the Bid 
Schedule.  The Contractor’s responsibility ends at the receiving facility and the 
Contractor will be responsible for cleanup up the staging area, if used, and it 
should be included in Item 18. 

 
Q50. In the past, the DROP has required a property walk-around with the owner that 

takes up to an hour and/or the crew is waiting for over an hour for the homeowner 
to show up. Can this walk-around be billed under Bid Item 51 for Property Owner 
Assistance or is this effort to be included in another line item?  If not where 
should the contractor include this cost? 

 
A50. Yes. 
 
Q51. On page 3 under Cash Flow, the IFB states that delays between the performance 

of work and the contractor actually receiving payment can exceed 120 days.  Does 
the 120 day cycle include the review and approval of the invoice by the Cal 
Recycle Consultant?  If yes, what portion of the 120 days consists of the review 
and approval by the Cal Recycle Consultant?   

 
A51. Yes.  Typically the review and approval by the CalRecycle consultant takes 14 

days. 
 
Q52. The IFB states that the creation, organization, and backup for invoices for this 

Agreement will be complex.  In the past, this process has consisted of the manual 
reconciliation by the Cal Recycle Consultant of all Cal Recycle Consultant data, 
scale tickets, and scale reports prior to a Bidder invoice being submitted to Cal 
Recycle for approval.  The initial process for approval by Cal Recycle Consultant 
can alone take up to 90 days.  Can you confirm the same requirements will be in 
place for this Agreement? 

 
A52. Yes, but in our experience this invoice reconciliation takes much less time than 90 

days if the Contractor, consultant, and CalRecycle have committed adequate staff 
to the reconcile project quantities.  

 
Q53. In the description of bid items for Transportation it says “All truckloads shall be 

tarped. The use of auto tarps will not be allowed.” Manually tarping is time 
consuming at both the loading and landfill locations and will add significant labor 
costs to our bid. Is it the State’s intent to have Bidder’s manually tarp every 
truckload? 

 
A53. Yes. 
 
Q54. Please confirm that all ash debris and contaminated soil loads require burrito 

wrapping. 
 
A54. Yes, they do. 



 
Q55. Please confirm the requirements of Section 5 under Work to be performed which 

clearly states “All site personnel who are tasked to enter an exclusion zone and 
Superintendents shall be currently certified for Hazardous waste operation and 
emergency Response (HAZWOPER) in accordance with title 29, Code of Federal 
Regulations(29 CFR).” 

 
A55. Per the IFB, on page 32, “All site personnel who are tasked to enter an exclusion 

zone and Superintendents shall be currently certified for Hazardous Waste 
Operations and Emergency Response (HAZWOPER) in accordance with Title 29, 
Code of Federal Regulations (29 CFR), Section 1910.120 and Title 8, California 
Code of Regulations (8 CCR), Section 5192. The site superintendents shall have 
appropriate experience to adequately perform the tasks outlined below.”  
Ultimately, the Contractor is responsible for developing the project site Health 
and Safety Plan, determining the exclusion zones, and providing adequate training 
for all personnel on the project.  This section only describes the HAZWOPER 
certification requirement. 

 
Q56. What information regarding a Bidder’s qualifications and resources will 

CalRecycle evaluate to determine whether the Bidder has the ability to provide “a 
potential total of 50 debris removal crews within 21 calendar days” (IFB, page 
31)? 

 
A56. The Contractor’s Bid Submittal package in response to all of the items requested 

in the Contractor’s Bid Submittal Requirements will be used by CalRecycle to 
determine the Bidder’s resource abilities, specifically the response to 
Qualifications and Resources, Item d “Contractor Project Resources and Ability 
to Perform”.  

 
Q57. Is a Bidder required to list in its Bid all subcontractors whose portion of the Bid 

exceeds 0.5% or $10,000 per the Subletting and Subcontracting Fair Practices 
Act? 

 
A57. See answer 35. 
 
Q58. The discussion of “references” (experience) on page 15 is inconsistent with the 

references sheet at the end.  Does the Bidder need to have any experience at all, or 
can subcontractors fulfill all of the experience requirement? 

 
A58. The requirement for at least one wildfire debris removal project of $15,000,000 or 

greater must be satisfied by the Bidder.  Listed, committed subcontractors may 
satisfy some or all of the remaining two required post-disaster residential debris 
removal projects of $15,000,000 or greater (which may or may not be wildfire-
related). 

 
Q59. The requirement on page 32 is that “A payment bond and performance bond will 

be required for each Work Order. The performance bond must unconditionally 



guarantee the Contractor’s and its subcontractor’s performance in all respects of 
the terms, conditions, and provisions of the Contract and the Work Order. In no 
event shall the Contractor or its subcontractors begin work under a Work Order 
until the Contractor provides complete and valid bonds to CalRecycle’s Contract 
Manager.”   
a. Please confirm that 100% payment and performance bonds for each Work 

Order are expected to be provided to unconditionally guarantee performance 
in all such respects. 

 
A59. Yes, 100% payment and performance bonding is required with each Work Order   
 
Q60. Would CalRecycle confirm how many ROEs have been received? 
 
A60. CalRecycle has received over 550 ROEs at this time. 
 
Q61. The contractor request that CalRecycle designate the ROEs that have been 

received on the GIS map to allow for adequate planning and estimating?  
 
A61. We understand the request, but cannot provide that at this time. 
 
Q62. Please confirm that the debris removal contractor is not responsible for 

performing the asbestos survey on each parcel. 
 
A62. The State’s Consultant, Arcadis U.S. Inc., will perform the asbestos survey, and 

not the debris removal contractor hired through this solicitation. 
 
Q63. Please confirm that all ash debris and contaminated soil loads require burrito 

wrapping. 
 
A63. Yes. 
 
Q64. Is the debris removal contractor responsible for supplying Porto-johns at each 

parcel to include separate facilities for both male and female debris management 
contractor staff? 

 
A64. The contractor will be responsible for supplying separate male and female 

facilities as required to comply with the law. 
 
Q65. Will the Calabasas landfill located in LA County be allowed to accept waste from 

Ventura County properties?  
 
A65. At this time, the Calabasas Landfill cannot accept Ventura County waste.  This 

option may become available during the project, but is not available at the time of 
the bid and bidders are to assume it will not be available. 

 
Q66 How will CalRecycle guarantee the participation of minority owned businesses? 
 



A66 California law does not allow preferences for minority or women owned 
businesses.  However, the incentives for Small Business and Disabled Veteran 
Business Enterprise participation, along with the requirements found in Exhibit D, 
Clause 28 (page 67) and Exhibit G, Clause L (page 75), should maximize the 
possibility of a diverse pool of subcontractors. 

 
Q67. I am respectfully requesting the “Cost Bid Schedules” only for the following 

awarded contracts: 
• DRR18052 
• DRR18062 
• DRR18053 

 

A67. A compressed file of the Cost Bid Schedules requested is available for download 
and has been posted as part of this Addendum at 
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/Contracts/Advertisement/1948.  The file is 
labeled as “Miscellaneous”. 

 
Q68. CalRecycle should clarity and compliance consistency incorporating appropriate 

provisions of SB 1383, AB 2411 and CIWMP Enforcement Policy Part II into the 
IFB and DROP requirements. 

 
A68. The draft DROP for this project is included with this Addendum.  At this time, the 

potential use of compost in erosion control is not included in the DROP.  At a 
future date compost may be included in the project.  If it is included after the 
contract is awarded, CalRecycle will work with its Contractors to include compost 
at that time.   

 
Q69. Please provide the final payment breakdown quantities (ex. Tonnage) for the total 

schedule of values. 
 
A69. See table below- 

https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/Contracts/Advertisement/1948


  
 
Q70. The IFB says all personnel must be HAZWOPER certified, but during the 

mandatory meeting last week, we were told only onsite supervisors and foremen 
were required.  Can you please clarify exactly who is required to be certified? 

 
A70. See Answer 55. 

All other terms, conditions, and requirements of this IFB will remain the same.  If you have 
any questions relating to this IFB process, please contact me by e-mail at 
contracts@calrecycle.ca.gov. 

 

mailto:contracts@calrecycle.ca.gov


Sincerely, 

{Original Signed By} 

 
 
 
Shelly Lewis 
Contracts Unit 
Administrative Services Branch 
 
Attachments 



Name E-Mail Company Address City State Zip SB DVBE
Pam (no last name) pam@wcwaterandtrucking.com West Coast Water and Trucking 3941 Park Dr., Ste 20-231 El Dorado Hills CA 95762 X

Brian Frasier planroom@ebidboard.com Construction Bidboard 11622 El Camino Real, Ste 100 San Diego CA 92130
Fred Stoenner fred.stoenner@gmail.com Fred Stoenner Architect 228 B St. Nevada City CA 95959
John Ramsay jramsay@crowdergulf.com CrowderGulf, LLC 5435 Business Parkway Theodore AL 36582
Brenda Hill brenda@pronestienviro.com Pronesti Environmental Inc. 6301 Angelo Ct., Ste. 10 Loomis CA 95650 X

Kathie Kaiser estimating@sukut.com Sukut Construction, LLC 4010 W. Chandler Ave. Santa Ana CA 92704
Tiffany Wilkes tiffanyw@tfrinc.com TFR Enterprises, Inc. 601 Leander Dr. Leander TX 78641
Kelly Beckmann procurement@ashbritt.com AshBritt, Inc. 565 E Hillsboro Blvd. Dearflield Beach FL 33441
James Eisert james.eisert@arcadis.com Arcadis 101 Creekside Ct., Ste 200 Roseville CA 95678
Mike Giles stacyg2525@yahoo.com Giles Excavating and Paving 5676 Green Acres Dr. Anderson CA 96007 X

Steve Shongood steve@steelheadconstructors.com Steelhead Constructors, Inc. 2940 Innsbruck Drive Redding CA 96003 X

Lee Weisenberg lee@colemanconst.net Coleman Environmental Engineering, Inc. PO Box 120 85 E. Hwy 20 Upper Lake CA 95485 X X

Chris Johnsen chrisjohnsen@cal-waste.com Cal-Waste Recovery Systems 175 Enterprise Court, Ste A Galt CA 95632
Matt Howland matt@ryatt.net Ryatt Construction LLC 9414 Stone Ave. N. Seattle WA 98103
Kurtis Frailey kfalley@myers-sons.com Myers & Sons Construction 4600 Northgate Blvd., Ste 100 Sacramento CA 95834
John Hovde johnh@goodfellowtopgrade.com GBI 50 Contractors Street Livermore CA 94551
Jason Linster jason@wcwaterandtrucking.com West Coast Water & Trucking, Inc. 3941 Park Dr., Ste 20-231 El Dorado Hills CA 95762 X

Juan Sanchez sierraexcavating@aol.com Sierra Excavating Office: 530-671-6782
Bruce Giron GECMS, Inc 795 Folsom Street San Francisco CA 94107
Mark Keys mark@swmaintenancecorp.com SW Maintenance Corp 3116 Highway 97 Weed CA 96094 X

Sean Rhodes seanrhodes@gleis.com Great Lakes Environmental 6558 Lonetree Blvd Rocklin CA 95765
Jordan Brown jordanbrown@gleis.com Great Lakes Environmental & Infrastructure LLC 6558 Lonetree Blvd Rocklin CA 95765
Paula Holter paulaholter@att.net Mt. Adams Wildfire 6194 Dark Canyon Rd. Kelsey CA 95667 X

Al Hardwick AFMENVIRO@AOL.COM AFM Environmental, Inc. 752 Northport Dr., Ste C West Sacramento CA 95691 X

Ed Rossovich ed@uscsupply.net Diversified Construction International 12305 Locksley Lane Auburn CA 95602 X X

Michael Giles gilesexcavating@yahoo.com Giles Excavating & Paving 5676 Green Acres Drive Anderson CA 96007
Cheryl Henry CHENRY@CALRECOVERY.COM CalRecovery, Inc. 2454 Stanwell Drive Concord CA 94520 X

Randy Russell rrussell@louisberger.com Louis Berger Group 2150 Allston Way, Ste 420 Berkeley CA 94704
Paula Holter paulaholter@att.net Mt Adams Wildfire 6194 Dark Canyon Rd Kesey CA 95667 X

Steven Bowman steve@westernfiresupply.net Blue Mountain Limited LLC 6630 Arabian Circle Granite Bay CA 95746 X X

Josh Stagg joshs@AskinConstruction.com Askin Construction 405 E. 13th Street Laurel MT 59044
Keith Dixon Keith@adgsocal.com Advantage Demolition & Grading 19819 Blythe St Winnetka CA 91306
Danny Minzes dminzes@dmtenterprises.com DMTM Enterprises 12715 Burning Tree Ln E Jacksonville FL 32223
Ismael E Rodriguez ismael.e.rodriguez@wreckagedemo.com Wreck Age Demolition Inc. 3965 Coast Oak Circle Chino Hills CA 91709 X

EL JOHN CRUZ BidsInbound@deltek.com DELTEK 2291 Wood Oak Drive Herndon VA 20171 X

James A. Diani jimd@diani.com A. J. Diani Construcntion Co., Inc. 351 North Blosser Road Santa Maria CA 93458
MATT EVANS mevans@toroenterprises.com TORO ENTERPRISES, INC. P.O. BOX 6285 Oxnard CA 93031
AJ COCCILLOS ajcoccillos@toroenterprises.com TORO ENTERPRISES, INC. P.O. BOX 6285 Oxnard CA 93031
Leili Arjomand larjomand@ecc.net ECC 1240 Bayshore Hwy Burlingame CA 94010
Vince Lynam vlynam@nrcc.com NRC Long Beach Blvd Long Beach CA 90807
Randy Mayes randy@standard1.com Standard Demolition 1905 Lirio Avenue Ventura CA 93004 X

David Bluestein dbluestein@ecc.net ECC 1240 Bayshore Hwy Burlingame CA 94010
Kasandra Finley kasandra.finley@p31.enterprises P31 Enterprises Inc. 4288 State Highway 70 Oroville CA 95966 X

Joe Schauerhamer joeschauerhamer@gleis.com Great Lakes Environmental & Infrastructure LLC 6025 S. Quebec Street Centennial CO 80111
Nick Njirich nick@sierramtn.net SMCI 13919 Mono way Sonora CA 95370
LESLIE BESERRA cedroconstruction@outlook.com Cedro Construction Inc 120 e santa maria st santa paula CA 93060 X

Eric Ruby eruby@actenviro.com ACTenviro 13722 Carmenita Rd. Santa Dr Springs CA 90670
Jade Alvarez JadeAlvarez@CCEVC.com Central Coast Engineering 320 Lambert St Unit F Oxnard CA 93060 X

Sonny Rosenal soclaris@sbcglobal.net Soclaris Contracting 7437 Lowell Ct. La Mesa CA 91942 X X

Scott Anderson scott@samhillandsons.com Sam Hill & Sons, Inc. 2627 Beene Road Ventura CA 93003
Jonathan Rathmann estimating@socalgrading.com Southern California Grading 16291 Construction Circle East, Suite A Irvine CA 92606 X

Dawn Brown dawn.brown@ceresenv.com Ceres Environmental Services, Inc. 3825 85th Ave North Brooklyn Park MN 55443
Gregory Frick gregf@diani.com A.J. Diani Construction Co., Inc. 351 N. Blosser Road Santa Maria CA 93458
Kathy Monroe kathymn@iosdv.com IO Environmental 2840 Adams Avenue, Suite301 San Diego CA 92116 X X
Andrew Burk andrew.burk@gcinc.com Granite Construction Company 999 Mission Rock Road Santa Paula CA 93060
Cody Walters cwalters@papichconstruction.com Papich Construction Company 398 Sunrise Terrace Arroyo Grande CA 93420
Mike Harrison mikeh@ejharrison.com E.J. Harrison & Sons 5275 Colt Street Ventura CA 93003
Sara Davis sdavis@sierramtn.net Sierra Mountain Construction, Inc 13919 Mono Way Sonora CA 95370
Jolie Bonvillian jolie@drcusa.com DRC Emergency Services, LLC 110 Veterans Memorial Blvd, Suite 515 Metairie LA 70005
Lori Curtis lori.curtis@p31.enterprises P31 Enterprises, Inc. 4288 State Highway 70 Oroville CA 95965 X
Michaelyn S. MichaelynS@ConServe-Inc.com ConServe. Inc. 23056 Twain Harte Dr. Twain Hate CA 95383

ATTACHMENT 1
Interested Parties Listing For IFB DRR18088

as of 01/16/2019
CalRecycle has not confirmed the certification status of firms who have identified themselves as CA Certified Small Business (SB) or Disabled Veterans Business Enterprise (DVBE)
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Name E-Mail Company Address City State Zip SB DVBE
Chad Porter cporter@fermacorp.com Ferma Corporation 399 East Harrison, Suite E Corona CA 92879
Pete Timmerman ptimmerman@pacificstates.net Pacific States Inc. 11555 Dublin Road Dublin CA 94568
John Balobeck jbalobeck@nesglobal.net NES, Inc. 1141 Sibley St. Folsom CA 94563 X
Dell Muntzel rmuntzel@aol.com L&H Consulting, Inc. 1409 E. Main Street Santa Paula CA 93060
John Gutierrez estimator@marinaco.com Marina Landscape, Inc. 3707 W. Garden Grove Blvd Orange CA 92868
Nina Estill abgrinding805@hotmail.com ABG Grinding 170 S Encinal Ojai CA 93023 X X
Matthew Dwyer matthew.dwyer@errg.com ERRG, Inc. 9727 Business Park Drive, Suite A Sacramento CA 95827
Ralph Casillas ralphcasillas@ccevc.com Central Coast Engineering 320 Lambert Street Oxnard CA 93003 X
Sarah Wilson swilson@accenv.com ACC Enviromental Consultants, Inc. 1055 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 1450 Los Angeles CA 90017 X
Rocky Escalante rockyescalante@ccevc.com Central Coast Engineering 320 Lambert St. Unit F Oxnard CA 93036
Andrew Goforth agoforth@parcspecialty.com PARC Specialty Contractors 1400 Vinci Ave Sacramento CA 95838
Rory Burchatz activepage@aol.com Building and Construction Contractors 14121 Enfield Circle Westminster CA 92683
Denise Maloney info@maloneyconstruction.net Maloney Construction 7120 Redwood Blvd, A Novato CA 94945 X X
David Mitchell davidmi@goodfellowbros.com Goodfellow Bros. Inc 50 Contractors Street Livermore CA 94551
Matthew Hilliard mhilliard@cifac.org Construction Industry Force Account Council P.O. Box 508 Burlingame CA 94011
Gino Zatica estimating@mztco.com Macro-Z-Technology 841 E. Washington Avenue Santa Ana CA 92701
Daniel Duarte dduarte@cjwconstruction.com CJW Construction 841 E. Washington Avenue Suite B Santa Ana CA 92701
Luke Horgan lhorgan@CornerstoneDemolitionCorp.com Cornerstone Demolition 4295 E. Jurupa St, Suite 210 Ontario CA 91761
Matthew Nottnagel Nottindinc@gmail.com Nottnagel Industries Inc 18905 Hwy 88 Pine Grove CA 95665
Troy Lea Leasdemo@yahoo.com Lea's Demolition 4637 E. Service Road Ceres CA 95307
Dan Palmer dan@danpalmertrucking.com Dan Palmer Trucking inc  4710 Locust road  Anderson, CA 96007
John Hovde JohnH@goodfellowbros.com Goodfellow Bros. California, LLC 110 Blue Ravine, RD Folsom CA 95630
Russell Ricks rricks1035@aol.com R.K.Ricks construction
Brenda Hill brenda@pronestienviro.com Pronesti Environmental Inc. 6301 Angelo Court, Suite 10 Loomis CA 95650 X
Joe Schauerhamer joeschauerhamer@gleis.com Great Lakes E&I 6025 S. Quebec Street #300 Centennial Colorado 80111
James Eisert james.eisert@arcadis.com Arcadis 101 Creekside Ridge Court Roseville CA 95678
MICHAEL LE VEY TERRI@LEVEYTRANSPORTINC.COM LE VEY TRANSPORT INC 8490 HARTMEYER LANE REDDING CA 96002 X
David Mitchell davidmi@goodfellowbros.com Goodfellow Bros. Inc 51 Contractor's Street Livermore CA 94551
Jonathan Rathmann estimating@socalgrading.com Southern California Grading, Inc. 16291 Construction Circle East, Suite A Irvine CA 92606
Heath Stone hstone@pandj.com Phillips and Jordan, Incorporated 1750 Creekside Oaks Dr., Suite 190 Sacramento CA 95833
Pete Timmerman ptimmerman@pacificstates.net Pacific States Environmental Contractors, Inc. 11555 Dublin Blvd Dublin CA 94568
Bill Ayers estimator@marinaco.com Marina Landscape, Inc 3707 W Garden Grove Blvd Orange CA 92868
Brian Mansfield bmansfield@wm.com Waste Management-Northern CA/Nevada 1333 E Turner Road Lodi CA 95240
David Bluestein dbluestein@ecc.net ECC 1240 Bayshore Hwy Burlingame CA 94010
Robert Stone restone@icloud.com Bronner Arnold Inc. 815 Madrone Manor Willows CA 95988
Christian Pelletier cpcinc@live.com CPCINC 8315 Placer Rd. Redding CA 96001
Tracy Buhler tcexcavation@att.net Trickle Creek Excavation, Inc. 14390 Green Drive Red Bluff CA 96080 X
Michael Fitzgerald mike@northstateew.com Northstate Earth and Water Inc. 21413 Kirkwood Manor Drive Redding CA 96002 X
Eric Stannard estimating@teichert.com Teichert Construction 400 Sunrise Ave., Suite 300 Roseville CA 95661
RoseLynn Kenny sales@rksupply.us RK Rentals & Supply 17330 Billy Jack Lane Cottonwood CA 96022
Tim Ruff  truff@fermacorp.com Ferma Corporation 6639 Smith Ave Newark CA 94560
greg colwell greg.colwell@jfshea.com jf shea 17400 clear creek road  redding Alabama 96001
Kevin Brink Kbrink@morgancreekconst.com Morgan Creek Construction 20501 Chipeta Way  redding CA 96003 X
Brandon Hiner brandon@universealliance.com Univese Painting and Construction 705 Bankcroft Way Berkeley CA 94710

denamccullough@mcculloughconstructioninc.com McCullough Construction, Inc.
Karl Dix karl.dix@ceresenv.com Ceres Environmental Services, Inc. 6968 Professional Parkway East Sarasota FL 34240
Michael Kinelski mkinelski@fermacorp.com Ferma Corporation 1265 Montecito Ave Suite 200 Mountain View CA 94043
Rick Czuleger rczuleger@teichert.com Teichert Construction 400 Sunrise Ave., Suite 300 Roseville CA 95661
Lee Young lee@darrentaylorconstruction.com Darren Taylor Construction 19672 North Hirsch Court Anderson CA 96007 X
George Whitmer gwhitmer@swsgc.com SWS P.O. Box 492247 REDDING CA 96049 X
Casey Tull ctull@oe3.org Operating Engineers Local No.3 468 Century Park Drive Yuba City CA 95991
Judd Buik juddbuik@hotmail.com Domke&Buick Construction 3081 Irene St. REDDING CA 96002
Keith Mullins keithmullins@gleis.com Great Lakes Enviromental &Infrasture 6025 South Quebec Street Centennial CO 80111
Jared Stevens jareds@srco.com Syblon Reid 1130 Sibley Street Folsom CA 95630
Jake Richter jaker@richternic.net RCI General Engineering
Michael Wolff michael@wolffcontracting.com Wolff Contracting Santa Rosa CA 95407
Jens Karlshoej jens@nordicind.com Nordic Industries, Inc 1437 Furneaux Road Olivehurst CA 95961
Jake Meyers jake@meyersearthwork.com Meyers Earthwork, inc P.O.Box 493730 REDDING CA 96049
Marshall Harmon marshall@stimpel.net Stimpel Wiebelhaus Associates P.O.Box 492335 REDDING CA 96002
Victor Media vmedina@marinaco.com Marina 11535 N.Davis Road Lodi CA 95242
Brent Tyrrell tyrrellresources@sbcglobal.net Tyrrell Resources, Inc. P.O.Box 493460 REDDING CA 96049

mailto:cporter@fermacorp.com
mailto:ptimmerman@pacificstates.net
mailto:jbalobeck@nesglobal.net
mailto:rmuntzel@aol.com
mailto:estimator@marinaco.com
mailto:abgrinding805@hotmail.com
mailto:matthew.dwyer@errg.com
mailto:ralphcasillas@ccevc.com
mailto:swilson@accenv.com
mailto:rockyescalante@ccevc.com
mailto:agoforth@parcspecialty.com
mailto:activepage@aol.com
mailto:info@maloneyconstruction.net
mailto:davidmi@goodfellowbros.com
mailto:mhilliard@cifac.org
mailto:estimating@mztco.com
mailto:dduarte@cjwconstruction.com
mailto:lhorgan@CornerstoneDemolitionCorp.com
mailto:Nottindinc@gmail.com
mailto:Leasdemo@yahoo.com
mailto:dan@danpalmertrucking.com
mailto:JohnH@goodfellowbros.com
mailto:rricks1035@aol.com
mailto:joeschauerhamer@gleis.com
mailto:james.eisert@arcadis.com
mailto:TERRI@LEVEYTRANSPORTINC.COM
mailto:davidmi@goodfellowbros.com
mailto:estimating@socalgrading.com
mailto:hstone@pandj.com
mailto:ptimmerman@pacificstates.net
mailto:estimator@marinaco.com
mailto:bmansfield@wm.com
mailto:dbluestein@ecc.net
mailto:restone@icloud.com
mailto:cpcinc@live.com
mailto:tcexcavation@att.net
mailto:mike@northstateew.com
mailto:estimating@teichert.com
mailto:sales@rksupply.us
mailto:truff@fermacorp.com
mailto:greg.colwell@jfshea.com
mailto:Kbrink@morgancreekconst.com
mailto:brandon@universealliance.com
mailto:denamccullough@mcculloughconstructioninc.com
mailto:karl.dix@ceresenv.com
mailto:mkinelski@fermacorp.com
mailto:rczuleger@teichert.com
mailto:lee@darrentaylorconstruction.com
mailto:gwhitmer@swsgc.com
mailto:ctull@oe3.org
mailto:juddbuik@hotmail.com
mailto:keithmullins@gleis.com
mailto:jareds@srco.com
mailto:jaker@richternic.net
mailto:michael@wolffcontracting.com
mailto:jens@nordicind.com
mailto:jake@meyersearthwork.com
mailto:marshall@stimpel.net
mailto:vmedina@marinaco.com
mailto:tyrrellresources@sbcglobal.net


Name E-Mail Company Address City State Zip SB DVBE
Austin Vinciguerra wvinciguerra@att.net Vinciguerra Construction 235 Spanish Street Sutter Creek CA 95685
Greg Framw gregframe@gleis.com Great Lake Enviromental Infrastrure 6025 South Quebec Street Centennial CA 80111
Jeff Snyder jeff@jaspacificwest.com jaspacificwest.com P.O.Box 185 Coloma CA 95613
Bryan Zatica estimating@mztco.com MZT 841 E.Washingtin Ave Santa Ana CA 92701
Mel L Goodwin melgoodwin@comcast.net Wylatti Resource Management, inc P.O.Box 575 Covelo CA 95428
Tim Smith tim@rtstrucking.com RTS P.O.Box 81856 Bakersfiled CA 93380
August Ochabauer Aochabauer@ecc.net ECC 1240 Bayshore Hwy Burlingame CA 94010
Kevin Ramstrom kevin@steelheadconstructors.com Steelhead Constructors, Inc. 2940 Innsbruck Drive REDDING CA 96003
Mark Sanchez msanchez@accenv.com ACC Enviromental Consultants, Inc. 7977 Capwell Dr. Oakland CA 94621
Lane Isringhausen lisringhausen@gmail.com Isringhausen Paving and Grading Anderson CA 96007
Haven Fry hfry@jmenv.com JM Enviromental Inc. P.O.Box 2189 Granite Bay CA 95746
Matt Certa matt@dlineconstructors.com D-Line Constructors 499 Embarcadero Oakland CA 94606
Steve Hay stevehay@donlawleyco.com DLC Cleacing and Demolition P.O.Box 31807 Stockton CA 95213
Dan Rossovich dan@dci-inc.net DCI 5929 Perdido Bay Way Banning CA 92220
Jason Chipley jchipley@oe3.org Operating Engineers Local No.3 20308 Engineers Lane Redding CA 96002
Philips Jennings pjennings@pandj.com Phillips and Jordan, Incorporated 13949 Mono Way Sonora CA 95370
Chris Nobles chrisnobles@cal-waste.com Cal-Waste Recovery Systems 175 Enterprise Court, Ste A Galt CA 95632
Michael Perkovich mike.perkovich@gmail.com CJW Construction 841 E. Washington Avenue Suite B Santa Ana CA 92701
Mark Stafford mstafford@drcusa.com DRC Emergency Services, LLC 110 Veterans Memorial Blvd, Suite 515 Metairie LA 70005
Chris Corpuz ccorpuz@accenv.com ACC Enviromental Consultants, Inc. 7977 Capwell Dr. Oakland CA 94621
Jason Gulbransen jason.gulbransen@errg.com ERRG, Inc. 9727 Business Park Drive, Suite A Sacramento CA 95827
Doug Benton dough@sierramtn.net SMCI 13919 Mono way Sonora CA 95370
Celo Diaz celo@danpalmertrucking.com Dan Palmer Trucking inc  4710 Locust road  Anderson, CA 96007
Jack Fiori jackfiori@cal-waste.com Cal-Waste Recovery Systems 175 Enterprise Court, Ste A Galt CA 95632
Austin Fouts austinfo@goodfellowbros.com GBI 50 Contractors Street Livermore CA 94551
Dan Rossovich dan@uscsupply.net USC Supply 12305 Locksley Lane Auburn CA 95602 X X
Juan Bernardino Juan.Bernardino@jfshea.com jf shea 17400 clear creek road  redding Alabama 96001
Zach Schultz zach.schultz@ceresenv.com Ceres Environmental Services, Inc. 13939 Kuykendahl Rd Houston TX 77090
Brent Hamilton Bhamilton@swsgc.com SWS P.O Box 492247 REDDING CA 96049
Corkey Harmon corkey@stimpel.net Stimpel Wiebelhaus Associates P.O.Box 492335 REDDING CA 96002
Jack Hesotian jhesotian@fermacorp.com Ferma Corporation 6639 Smith Newark CA 94560
Nik Lahiri  nlahiri@esseltek.com EEEC 1035 22nd Ave. #9 Oakland CA 94606 X
Matt Silveria mattsilveria@gmail.com  Perrin Construction Inc 18094 clear creek Rd Redding CA 96001 X
Kelly Beckmann procurement@ashbritt.com AshBritt, Inc. 565 E Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach Florida 33441
Angela Carsner angela.carsner@errg.com Engineering/Remediation Resources Group, Inc. 456 Montgomery Street, Suite 900 San Francisco CA 94104
Nick Anderson a.buildersconstruction@gmail.com Builders Construction 1003 Springoak Way Stockton CA 95209 X
John Gutierrez estimator@marinaco.com Marina Landscape, Inc. 3707 W. Garden Grove Blvd. Orange CA 92868
Ross Mayfield roscoinmendo@hotmail.com Rosco Corporation 7401 Lorene Rd Redwood Valley CA 95470 X
Brandon Coppedge Brandon@selbysoil.com Selby's Soil PO Box 1330 Newcastle CA 95658 X
Johnny DiFalco johnnyd@Mountaingatequarry.com Stimpel Wiebelhaus Assoc PO Box 492335 Redding CA 96049
Chad Scott chad@shastabe.com Shasta Builders Exchange 5800 Airport Rd Redding CA 96002
shawn dietrick nspainting99@gmail.com north state painting po box 42 Douglas City CA 96024 X
Plan Room Planroom@shastabe.com Shasta Builders Exchange  5800 Airport Road Redding CA 96002
Johnny DiFalco mgq@stimpel.net Mountain Gate Quarry
Jerry Hays jhays@nrcc.com NRC Environmental Services Inc. 1605 Ferry Point Alameda CA 94501
Ron Jurin trinityriverinc@aol.com Trinity River Construction Inc PO Box 493207  redding CA 96049 X
Pete Timmerman ptimmerman@pacificstates.net Pacific States Environmental Contractors, Inc. 11555 Dublin Blvd Dublin CA 94598
Ron Hill ron@hillconstruction.us Hill Construction Engineering & Electrical Inc. (Woman Business Enterprise) P.O. Box 6908 EUREKA CA 95502 X
David Bluestein dbluestein@ecc.net ECC 1240 Bayshore Hwy Burlingame CA 94010
Michael Tauscher mtauscher@oe3.org OE#3 20308 Engineers Lane Redding CA 96002
Steve Hay steve@donlawleyco.com Don Lawley Company, Inc 4213 Aker Rd Oakdale CA 95361
Brenda Hill brenda@pronestienviro.com Pronesti Environmental Inc. 6301 Angelo Court, Suite 10 Loomis CA 95650 X
RoseLyn Kenny Sales@rksupply.us RK Rentals & Supply 37859 Road 422 Oakhurst CA 93644
Laurel Karten laurel.karten@arcadis.ocm Arcadis 101 Creekside Ridge Ct Roseville CA 98765
Tim Ruff truff@fermacorp.com Ferma Corporation 6639 Smith Ave Newark CA 94560
Jerry Hays jhays@nrcc.com NRC Environmental Services Inc. 1605 Ferry Point Alameda CA 94501
Dan Palmer dan@danpalmertrucking.com Dan Palmer Trucking Inc 4710 Locust Road Anderson CA 96007 X
Nate Blakely blakley.nate@gmail.com Blakley Construction 940-452-4612
Kevin Brink Kbrink@morgancreekconst.com Morgan Creek Construction 20501 Chipeta Way Redding CA 96003 X
Charlie O'Neill charles.oneill@hdrinc.com HDR 2365 Iron Point Rd #300 Folsom CA 95630
Mike Kay mike@siteprep.net SitePrep, Inc. 110 Wikiup Dr Santa Rosa CA 95403 X
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Name E-Mail Company Address City State Zip SB DVBE
Marc Wesley marcwesley@icloud.com M&S Wesley Tree 1112 Mangrove Ave Chico CA 95928
Kelsie Morse kelsielmorse@gmail.com Morse Bros Construction
Judd Buick juddbuick@hotmail.com Judd Buick Construction 1061 Sunriver Lane Redding CA 96001
Erin Van Dell erin@skcwest.com SKC West 2380 E. Walnut Ave Fullerton CA 92831 X
Rebecca Alvarez featherriveraggregates@gmail.com Feather River Aggregates, LLC 6251 Lincoln Blvd Oroville CA 95966
Veronica Vargas veronica@millerenvironmental.com Miller Environmental 1130 West Trenton Ave Orange CA 92867
Veronica Vargas veronica@gggdemo.com GGG Demolition, Inc 1439 W. Chapman Ave, Ste 178 Orange CA 92868
Tom MacAndrew featherriveraggragates@gmailo.com MacAndrews Enterprises 1233 Pearsall Way Yuba City CA 95991
Jonni Roylance msironside@aol.com MsIronside Express Trucking 704-807-3412
Frank Sahagun frank@nationaldemolition.com National Demolition Contractors 1536 W 25th St #248 San Pedro CA 90732
Paul Thornton thedsmguys@gmail.com Ground Level Development 360-281-0129 WA
Leslie Jackson lesliejackson@k2industrial.com K2Industrial Cleaning 2375 West Ester St Long Beach CA 90813
Tony Prada tony@dlineconstructors.com D-Line Constructors 499 Embarcadero Oakland CA 94606
Dave Adams daveedeadams@aol.com D.E.Adams Construction Inc 41690 Ivy Ste B Murrieta CA 92562
Clay Guzi clay@guziwest.com Guzi- West inspection and Consulting, LLC 19749 Sweetwater Trail Redding CA 96003
Ryan Rice ricensons@msn.com Solid Vision Restorations 4049 Beckwith Rd Modesto CA 95358
Dan Palmer dan@danpalmertrucking.com Dan Palmer Trucking Inc 4710 Locust Rd Anderson CA 96007
Mark Mooney mooney.mark@cleanharbors.com Clean Harbors Environmental Services Inc 2550 Del Monte St #140 West Sacramento CA 95691
Tony Graunstadt Tony@2riversdemo.com Two Rivers Demolition Inc 2620 Mercantile Dr Rancho Cordova CA
Michael Tiffany mtiffany@analyticalconsultinggroup.com Analytical Consulting Group, Inc. 1746F Victoria Ave #365 Ventura CA 93003
Trevor Thomas trevor@rrhorn.com R&R Horn Inc PO BOX 6697 Chico CA 95927
Tammy McManama tammy.mcmanama@stericycle.com Stericycle 11875 White Rock Rd Rancho Cordova CA 95742
Darlin Sanchez Darlin@northstarconstruction.biz North Star Construction & Engineering Inc 1282 Stabler Ln #630-109 Yuba City CA 95993 X
Mason McKellips mmckellips@amenviroservices.com A&M Environmental Services 660 Manzanita Ct Ste 6 Chico CA 95926
Sal Munoz smunoz@sjccs.org San Jose Conservation Corps +charter school 1560 Berger Dr San Jose CA 95112
Normalinda Vazcaino office@masterdemolitioninc.com Master Demolition Inc 23371 Mulholland Dr #428 Woodland Hills CA 91364
David Cruce davidcruce@gmail.com Heavy Road and Rail Inc 2491 Alluvial Ave Ste 24 Clovis CA 93611
Ross McMakin ross_mcmakin@nwffenviro.com NWFF Environmental 106 S 11th St Philomath OR 97370
David Bush dbush@egsconsultants.com Environmental Geology Sevices PO BOX 751591 Petaluma CA 94975
Jason Thomason jason@buttevalleybuilder.com Butte Valley Builder 2728 Pentz Rd Oroville CA 95965
Jeff Campbell amadorjeff@yahoo.com Campbell Construction 175 Sutter Hill Rd Sutter Creek CA 95685
Bill Johl aquesttrucking@gmail.com Aquest National Freightlines 3804 S Walton Ave Yuba City CA 95993
Jack Walker Jack@stumpremocalnw.com Stump Removal Northwest Inc 7311 SE Michael Dr Portland OR 97222
Jonni  Roylance msironsideexpress@gmail.com Msironside Express trucking Inc 11239 Nevermore Way Charlotte NC 28277
Reggie Humphrey kappaman1990@gmail.com H2O Concrete Specialist 7900 Devonshire Dr Jonesboro GA 30238
Greg Ferguson Sr g.ferguson753@gmail.com Wildfire Mitigation Group 3630 Bickerstaff Rd #B Lafayette CA 94549-4231
Lawrence Gallegos lggallegos.lg@gmail.com Gallegos Trucking PO BOX 144 La Jara NM 87027
Nick Rinauro nrinauro@wcdemolition.com Wrecking Crew Demolition Inc 3450 Palmer Dr #4-138 Cameron Park CA 95682
Joshua Pino jpinoconstruction@gmail.com J Pino Construction 9247 Blue Oak Dr Orangevale CA 95662
Manuel Medrano dandmcon@hotmail.com D&M Construction 6900 Lincoln Bvld Oroville CA 95966
Todd Storti tstorti@pacbell.net Recycling Logistics Inc 1141 Catalina Dr Ste 264 Livermore CA 94550
Ryan Crandall ryan@freschiconstruction.com Freschi Construction Inc 12461 LaBarr Meadows Rd Grass Valley CA 95949
Brian Hartman brianhartman102@gmail.com R&B Trucking 3200 Ridgewood Rd Willits CA 95490
Gary Vincelet garywvinvelet@gmail.com 1st American Tree Service 107 Drecsher Tract Orovilla CA 95966
Scott Cannon cannongc@outlook.com Cannon General Contracting 1861 E. Miraloma Ave Placentia CA 92870
Levi Magneson magnescontractorinc@gmail.com Magneson Tractor Service Inc 1374 Kellen Ln Paradise CA 95969 X
Tyler Lawson dd.construction@outlook.com Diamond D Construction LLC 650 Blue Oak Dr Ukiah CA 95482
Jason Taylor set.apartexcavatingservices@gmail.com Set-Apart Excavating & Services LLC 3813 William Dehaes Dr Irving TX 75038
Joel Stevens joelstevenstrucking@gmail.com Joel Stevens 30652 Edwards Road Oakdale CA 95230
Delaine Fortner fortnerexcavation@gmail.com Fortner Excavation Inc P O Box 1419 Laytonville CA 95454
Cody Black Blacksmithlandscaping@gamil.com Blacksmith Landscaping LLC 1372 Garren Creek Rd Fairview NC 28730
Richard Billson billsonconst@sbcglobal.net Bilson Construction Company Inc 3 Commerce Ct Ste 100 Chico CA 95928 X
Daniel Ellison dlacp@hotmail.com Auburn Concrete+Landscape 32585 Frosthill Pl Alta CA 95701
Matt Eakin matthew-eakin@att.net Eakin Construction PO BOX 113 Rackerby CA 95972
Cody Stilwell Cody@wellindustriesinc.com Well Industries Inc 3282 Highway 32 Chico CA 95973
Jeremy Ward jeremy@swmaintenancecorp.com  SW Maintenance Corp  3116 HWY 97 Weed CA 96094
Luke Alexander buildforyou@msn.com Willmore Ag Services Inc 23545 Capay Rd Corning CA 96021 X X
Ron Jurin trinityriverinc@aol.com Trinity River Construction Inc Redding CA
Tracy Buhler tcexcavation@att.net Trickle Creek Excavation Inc 14390 Green Dr Red Bluff CA 96080
Olivia Esparza olivia@cal-inc.com CAL INC 2040 Peabody Rd Vacaville `CA 95687
Steven Jackson sjackson@accenv.com ACC environmental Consultnats 7977 Capwell Dr Ste 100 Oakland CA 94621
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Name E-Mail Company Address City State Zip SB DVBE
Dow Knight response@ashbritt.com Ashbritt Inc 565 East Hillsboro Bvld Deerfield Beach FL 33441
Kasi Finely Kasandra.Finley@P31.Enterprises P31 Enterprises Inc 4288 State Hwy 70 Oroville CA 95965
Jason Tamagni jtamcal@aol.com Allard General Engineering Napa CA
Andrew Brennan andrew.brennan@filtrexx.com Filtrexx International 6455 Automall Pkwy Gilroy CA 95020
Athena Lofquist alofquist@jacobsonjames.com Jacobson James & Associates 2815 Mitchelle Dr Ste 120 Walnut Creek CA 94598
Nik Lahiri Nlahiri@esseltek.com Essel Environmental 1035 22nd Ave #9 Oakland CA 94104
Brian Rose Brian.rose@711materials.com 7/11 Materials 517 Roney Trail Chico CA 95973
Rusty Harvey rusty@hwncb.com H&W Nor-Cal Builders 201 Valley View Dr Oroville CA 95965
Adolf Singh adolf@sgiwebsite.com Singh Group Inc 1308 Descanso Ave San Marcos CA 92069
Glenn Olsen glenno@fglinc.com FGL Environmental 853 Corporation St Santa Paula CA 93060
John Aldea aldea.john@gmail.com Granite River Construction Inc 1420 E Roseville Pkwy #140-309 Roseville CA 95661 X
Michale Omary info@cleanwatertechnologies.net APD Clean Water Technologies LLC 32701 Mulholland Hwy Malibu CA 90265
Pat Johnson pat@bearlakeconstruction.com Bear Lake Construction 14262 Hwy 89 Bloomington ID 83261
Edward Lopez Edward@sdr247.com Superdry Restoration Inc 6476 Florence Ave Bell Gardens CA 90201
Jason Ubani pr.projects@expresscatservices.org Express Catastrope Services Inc 6000 El Dorado Parkway Ste 1327 Frisco TX 75033
Casey Curtin Casey_ConsolidatedEng@yahoo.com Consolidated Engineering PO Box 701 Valley Springs CA 95252
Jason Ubani pr.projects@inlanddrs.org Inland Disaster Recovery Services Inc 6000 El Dorado Pkwy Ste 1327 Frisco TX 75033
Tim Berrens tberrens@actenviro.com ACT Enviro 967 Mabury Road San Jose CA 95133
Steve Bray greenrow@saber.net Green Right O'Way Constructors Inc 1448 South Main St Willets CA 95490
Jacob Farias jfarias@clknoxinc.com Advanced Industrial Services 34933 Imperial Ave Bakersfield CA 93308
Holly Mason mason.holly@cleanharbors.com Clean Harbors 2550 Del Monte St #140 West Sacramento CA 95691
Linnea Stanhope office@japacific.com JA Snyder Pacific West Inc PO Box 185 Coloma CA 95613
Scott Worden sworden@soperwheeler.com Soper-Wheeler Co LLC 19855 Barton Hill Rd Strawberry Valley CA 95981
Kim Cook dflournoy72020@gmail.com Flournoy Equiptment PO Box 996 Palermo CA 95968
Edana Fruciano Efruciano@alpha-analytical.com Alpha Analytical 9891 Horn Rd Ste C Sacramento CA 95827
Jim Manning Jimfoothillfense@yahoo.com Foothill Fence PO Box 382 Grass Valley CA 95991
Daniel Houseman danielhouseman@gmail.com D.R. Houseman General Engineering Contractor 10 McFadden Ln Chico CA 95928
Joel Schiefelbein Joels@nfrecycling.com North Fork Resources Inc PO Box 65849 Vancouver WA 98665
Shawn Furtado dozin4fun@gmail.com Furtado Ag Construction PO Box 1435 Corning CA 96021
Brian Wilson wtconstructionbw@gmail.com WT Construction Services Inc 211 Dupont St Ste 105 Corona CA 92879
Ed Jones edjone3@verizon.net Cutting Edge Construction 616 Plum St Novato CA 94945
Zach zchzerlang@gmail.com Zerlang Logging & Construction 3627 Tamie Dr Fortuna CA 95540
Kurt Balasek kbalasek@wallace-kuhl.com WallaceKuhl & Associates 3050 Industrial Bvld West Sacramento CA 95691
Luke Andrews Luke@scgeinc.com Stoney Creek General Engineering 5321 County Rd 206 Orland CA 95963
Jason Arvizu jarvizu@brownsbackhow.com Browns Backhow Service 3736 Gilmore Ave Bakersfield CA 93308
Travis Sanchez tsanchez@bcoe.org Butte Co Office of Education 1859 Bird St Oroville CA 95965
Rob Lozano rob@penademo.com Pena Demolition 11752 Wicks St Sun Valley CA 91352
Dan Braudrick dbsinc63@att.net DBS Inc PO Box 1749 Brentwood CA 94513
Richard Soracco richard@soraccoinc.com Soracco Inc 903 E lodi Ave Lodi CA 95240
Tony Schardt karaschardt@aol.com Schardt Enterprises inc 2000 E. 15th St Bldg 450-D Edmond OK 73012
Willie Thomas tlc.demo@verizon.net Thomas Land Clearing Company 2170 W. Esther St Long Beach CA 90813
Ronlad Johnson rjohnson@geosyntec.com Geosyntec Consultants Inc 2355 Northside Dr Ste 250 San Diego CA 92108
Erik Crushman ecushman@Graniterock.com Graniterock 5225 Hellyer Ave Ste 220 San Jose CA 95138
Robin Thorne jesdbes1@verizon.net CTI Environmental Inc 108 E Ocean Bvld #650 Long Beach CA 90806
Gurminder Sandher gsandher32@gmail.com A-1 Drilling & Pump Serive Inc 6441 Hollywood Rd Magalia CA 95954
James Harrison jharrison@jacobandhefner.com JHA Remediation 9779 Business Park Dr Ste C Sacramento CA 95827
Matt Mangalin mmangalin@fwcarsonco.com F.W. Carson Co 1064 Tahoe Bvld Incline Village NV 89451
Joey Chambers superiorcustomservicesinc@gmail.com Superior Custom Services Inc 310 Waco Dr Sandersville GA 31082
Lawrence Kahn Lkahn@AERI-CA.com AERI 980 9th St 16th Floor Sacramento CA 95814
Mike Dankbar mdankbar@he-equiptment.com H&E Equiptment Services 4800 Stratus Dr Sacramento CA
Randy Pruss randy@colfaxnet.com Randy Pruss Excavating PO Box 327 Meadow Vista CA 95722
Mark Gonzalez-Basham toughcompanyfireinc@gmail.com TC Company 2669 State Hwy 32 Chico CA 95927
Darren Wilcoxen fdarren059@centurytel.net Flying W Ranch LLC 10090 Hwy 22 Birkenfeld OR 97016
Eugene Turri tntdirtwerks@gmail.com TNT Dirtworks 12180 Powerhouse Rd Potter Valley CA 95469
Scott Huffmaster scott.h@mgenic.com Mountain G. Enterprises Inc 1180 Iron Point Rd Folsom CA 95630
Matt Yager matt@sequoiavista.com Sequoia Vista Enterprises Inc 39500 Comptche Ukiah Rd Mendocino CA 95460
Michael Turner michael.turner@landclearing.net Magnum Land Clearing Inc PO Box 3184 Chatsworth CA 91313
Patrick Knapp pknapp@wittobriens.com Witt O"Briens LLC 1201 15th St NW Ste 600 Washington DC 20005
Anthony Ascencio Aascencio@stssi.com StateWide Traffic Saftey and Signs 6479 Eastside Rd Redding CA 96001
Cathy Turner dragondemolition@yahoo.com Dragon Demolition 180 Erma Ct Ste 150 Chico CA 95928
Joey Bayne joey@bayneconstruction.com Bayne Construction PO Box 360 Auburn CA 95604
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Name E-Mail Company Address City State Zip SB DVBE
Joel Zeni joel.zeni@suulutaaq.com Suulutaaq Inc 110 Railroad Ave Ste A Suisun City cA 94585
Gerald Hughes Lrobbins@kapelconstruction.com Kapel Construction Inc PO Box 160 Burnt Ranch CA 95527
John McNamara doctordemolition@hotmail.com Lightning Demolition and Hauling PO Box 1522 Davis CA 95617
Douglas Speicher Doug@NorthernRecycling.biz Northern Recycling & Waste Services LLC 920 American Way Paradise CA 95969
Dan Shea dshea@recology.com Recology Butte Colusa County 2720 S. 5th Ave Oroville CA 95965
Quint Dobbs quint@gedindustries.com Get 'Er Done Industries PO Box 1071 Lodi CA 95241
Jesse Aranda j.aranda1976@yahoo.com 18 Trucking Inc 160 Cargo Way Ste 300A San Francisco Ca 94545
Ben Miller benmiller@allurerecon.com Allure Restoration & Construction 2954 CA- 32 Chico CA 95973
Timothy Springsteen springsteenconstruction@gmail.com Springsteen Construction PO Box 187 Brownsville CA 95919 X
Kristi Rose Kristi@santosengineering.com Santos Excavating Inc PO Box 146 Chico CA 95927
Scott Pectol ScottP@oppermansales.com Opperman & Son 280 Kinley Dr Healdsburg CA 95448
Michael King mking@whitelane.com White's Lane general Contractors Inc 25072 Sausalito St Laguna Hills CA 92653 X
Christopher Miller millerc@equipcoservices.com Equipco Rentals Sales 7 Services 2100 Meridian Park Bvld Concord CA 94520
Carl Hawkins tlbmagazine@gmail.com Above Board Construction 7253 Dilley Lane Redding CA
Billy Wycoff mwycoff@stonyford.com Billy Wycoff Construction PO Box 28 Stonyford CA 95979
Kelly Vosen kellyv@kjexcavation.com KJV Excavation LLC 17 W Lamme #402 Bozeman MT 59715
Robert Choate choatesconstruction@yahoo.com Choates Construction 6142 Some Way Magalia CA 95954
Nathan Johns johnsgroupllc@yahoo.com Johns group LLC PO Box 34 Hydesville CA 95547
Ray Nielsen raymondaidor@gmail.com Nielsen General Engineering 1441 Timber Hill Road Santa Rosa CA 95401
Vincent Battaglia vincent.battaglia@cardno.com Cardno Inc 601 North Mc Dowell Bvld Petaluma CA 94954
Lance Bates Lance@nexgenseptics.com NexGen Septics 1043 Nichols Ct Ste 200 Rocklin CA 95765
John M Hower jmhower@geo-logic.com Geo-Logic Associates 2444 E. Guasti Rd Ste 1 Ontario CA 91761
Traci Wanzer atwanzer@yahoo.com A/T Wanzer Grading and Excavating PO Box 1562 Lakeport CA 95453
James Shryock shryockgradingco@gmail.com Shryock Grading Company 891 Manila Rd Lathrop CA 95330
Sean Micallef seanm@zentner.com Zentner Planning and Ecology 120A Linden St Oakland CA 94607
William Irwin willy@alliancehazmat.com Alliance Environmental Services 13310 Cabin Hollow Ct #100 Chico CA 95973
Shane Dawson Shane@dawsonlandscaping.com Dawson & Sons Inc Dawson Landscaping PO Box 749 Chico CA 95927
Jeffrey Merryman jeff@mclcgrp.com MCLC Corp Emergency support 1003 S. 22nd St Rogers AR 72758
Dillon Brown dillonbrown26@yahoo.com Costal Renovation 2910 Hwy 53 Poplarville MS 39470
Doug Merritt doug.merritt1980@hotmail.com Merritt Excavating 29488 Pelican Dr Lebanon MO 65536
Dakota Burdette koty@gclnc.com Graham County Land Company LLC 750 Tallulah Rd Robbinsville NC 28771
Daniel Martinez damgreenway@gmail.com Greenway Solid Waste & recycling Inc 10660 Silicon Ave un H Montclair CA 91763
Steve Farinha steve@conserve-inc.com Con Serve Inc 6100 Horseshow Bar Rd Loomis CA 95650
Steve Bray steve@noblevm.com Noble Construction PO Box 1030 Ukiah CA 95482
Dustin Congrove dustin@ironcatconcrete.com Ironcat Inc 819 Stellar Ln Windsor CA 95492
Laura De Falco blondiesbagswholesale@gmail.com Rons Hauling Inc PO Box 959 Danville CA 94526
Nancy Allen jnallen60@sbcglobal.net Allen's Hauling and Scrap Metal PO Box 185 Marysville CA 95901
Daniel Rodriguez drodriguez@baycities.us Bay Cities Paving & Grading Inc 1450 Civic St. Bld B#400 COncord CA 94520
Daniel Bragg dbragg@mccoyandsons.com Dennis McCoy & Sons Inc 32107 Lindero Canyon #212 Westlake village CA 91302
Hal Stober hstober@ballconco.com Gordon N Ball Inc 333 Camille Ave Alamo CA 94507
Andreas Triplis andreas@ajhauling.com A&J Hauling 21C Orinda Way #181 Orinda CA 94563
Teresa Lee teresa@eakledevelopment.com Eakle Construction and Trucking PO Box 1071 Pope Valley CA 94567
Kyle Garner kyle@norcalexcavating.com Norcal Excavating 3668 Hicks Ln Chico CA 95973
Marcial Barragan mbarragan@envlogs.com Environmental Logistics Inc 3200 Depot Rd Hayward CA 94545
Bobby O'Reiley jhdheavyhaul@outlook.com JHD Ag Solutions 598 Raddison Dr Yuba City CA 95991
Jack Laws JackLaws@aol.com Precision Earthworks Construction Inc 7225 Rancho Verde Ln Loomis CA 95650
John Webber jhnwbbr@gmail.com John Webber Engineering 8345 Barton Rd Granite Bay CA 95746
Todd Wheeler Todd@AMSLConstruction.com ABSL Construction 29393 Pacific St Hayward CA 94544
Steve Hicklin steve.hichlin@gmail.com Steve Hicklin General Engineering 978 Bruce Ln Chico CA 95928
Thomas Breen tbreen78@gmail.com Peik Construction, Inc 7 Breen Trucking 44 Garrison Ave San Francisco CA 94134
Brian DeJan brian.dejan@gmail.com Dunwoody Disaster Services (DDS) 313 East Fairview Inglewood CA 90302
Derrek Stokes derrek@all-americanconstruction.com All-American Construction Inc 2048 Paseo Rd Live Oak CA 95953
Jennifer Smith rockndirtinc@yahoo.com Rock N' Dirt Inc 62 Berner St Mammoth Lakes CA 93546
Amy Rohrer amy@barryhund.com Rohrer Construction 2071 Chadwick Dr Chico CA 95928
Art Strain shapingart@aol.com Specialized Shaping Construction 9730 McAnarlin Ave Durham CA 95938
Paul McGowan rmfpaul1@gmail.com RMF Inc 30 Independence Cir #300 Chico CA 95973
Jordona Jackson Smith jjackson@altavistasolutions.com Alta Vista Solutions 3260 Blume Dr Ste 500 Richmond CA 94806
Courtney Aubert caubert@eticeng.com ETIC 2285 Morello Ave Pleasant Hill CA 94523
Chad Prescott slocmp@gmail.com State of Jefferson Hauling Co. 141 York Dr Chico CA 95926
Mark Rooney markroons@gmail.com Simply Put Sync LP 2028 Plainview Ave Pitsburgh PA 15226
Anthony Gardner elitepavingllc@gmail.com Elite Paving 15 Veccadola Dr Colchester CT 6415
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Name E-Mail Company Address City State Zip SB DVBE
Mike Hartzog Mikehartzopexcavating@gmail.com Mike Hartzog Excavating 928 W Hwy25/70 Newport TN 37821
Ryan Sturtz rmsturtz3@gmail.com Force Construction 3197 McGee Rd Custer WA 98240
Kevin Sandhu kevin@nilesrocktransport.com NilesRock Transpot Inc 26291 Production Ave #7 Hayward CA 94545
Steven Dobrich shirldob@aol.com Dobrick & Sons PO BOX 1681 Magalia CA 95954
Josh Urbano Jturbanoconstruction@yahoo.com JT Urbano Construction PO Box 483 Carmichael CA 95609
Erica Harper Karifletcher@alcometals.com Alco Iron & Metal 321 Azuar Dr Vallejo CA 94592
Michael Bauer SuperiorSF@gmail.com Superior Structures 872 Vallejo Ave Novato CA 94945
Randy Amdrews andrewsmontana@gmail.com Andrews Contracting LLC PO Box 1272 Whitefish MT 59937
John Hoffman jhoffmanbackhoe@gmail.com John Hoffman PO Box 4830 Chico CA 95927
Joe Hughes joedhughes06@gmail.com Western Construction & Mining PO BOX 3276 Yuba City CA 95992-3276
Glen Osborn office@osborntockwalls.com Osborn General Engineering & Construction Inc 16946 Placer Hills Rd Meadow Vista CA 95722
Aaron Oliver oliverconst.engi@gmail.com Oliver Engenerring Construction 3961 Perch Cir Willits CA 95490 X
David Zia davidzia@pgiinc.net Pari & Gershon Incorporated 271 Narnard Ave San Jose CA 95125
James Gibson norcalenviro916@gmail.com NORCAL Environmental Management PO Box 1261 Elk Grove CA 95758 X X
Olivia Fonseca dmorales@biz4vets.us Biz4Vets, Inc 3440 Capitol Ave West Sacramento CA 95691
Mark Middendorf mmiddendorf@swxcorp.com SWX Corp 3460 Grant Dr Lebanon Ohio 45036
Jesse Mills eztwobegrn@gmail.com Circle Green Inc 8271 Chino Ave Ontario CA
Joe Collins jocrete@sbcglobal.net Collins General Contracting Inc 1004 Neal Dow Ave Chico CA 95926
Raymond James ray@spargertechnology.com Sparger Technology Inc 3738 Bradview Dr Sacramento CA 95827
Brett Garrity Brettgarrity@live.com Brett Garrity Construction PO Box 6007 Chico CA 95927
Bobby Solis westcoastandsons@yahoo.com West Coast Demolition 11455 Azahar St Ventura CA 93004
Bob Goldberg Bgoldberg@patriotEnvironmental.com Patriot Environmental Services 508 East E St Unit A Wilmington CA 90744
Paul Karchadourian Paul@katchenvironmental.com Katch Environmental 4972 E. Pontiac  Way Fresno CA 93727 X
Mark Lindsey 15thfatboy@comcast.net TWC Enterprises 8071 Milnes Ave Roseville CA 95747
Curley Lowrey curley.lowery@gmail.com Lopes Farms and Grading 1378 Verster Hof Solvang CA 93463
Mike Modarelli mike.modaraelli@gmail.com EDP Contract Services 12128 Briarake Ct Oklahoma City OK 73170
Brent Walker brent@bwalkerinsurance.com Good Questions LLC 7630 S Keswick Rd Sandy UT 84093
Brent Eagleton kiwidude@yahoo.com Brent Eagleton PO Box 1689 Shingle Springs CA 95682
Wade Workman wade@kirackinc.com Kirach Construction 550 Ash St Susanville CA 96130
Serina Sirna Ssiena@ballconco.com Gordon N Ball Inc 333 Camille Ave Alamo CA 94507
Sharon Ulsh sulsh@ymail.com Sale Ulsh Forest Products & Excavation PO Box 95942 Forest Ranch CA 94942
Mike Alfaro malfaro@alfaroengineering.com  Alfaro General Engineering Inc 2351 Sunset Bvld Ste 170-338 Rocklin CA 95765
Raylyn Dunlap discountmoversetc@gmail.com DCS 8633 Fair Oaks Bvld #13 Carmichael CA 95608
Leslee Keenan lesleekeenan@icloud.com Synergy Resources 19617 E Bails Pl Aurora CO 80017
Robert Ackermann Rackermann@ncrdemo.com NCR Inc 614 E. Edna Pl Unit B Covina CA 91723
Jaason Marshall jasonadammarshall@gmail.com Marshall Family Services 32 West Franklin St Soso MS 39480
Marc Theisen Mtheisen@profileproducts.com Profile Produces LLC 750 Lake Cook Rd Ste 440 Buffalo Grove IL 60089
Siegfried Knoll earthandroadworks@gmail.com Earth and Road Works INC PO Box 750 North San Juan CA 95960
Joe Onuschak jonuschakconstruction@gmail.com FCCS Florida LCC 15 Sandra Dr Jacksonville Beach FL 32250
Tim Harrington minesearcher1963@att.net Harrinton Construction & building Services 17627 Greenhorn Rd Grass Valley CA 95945
Michael Phillips mcphillipsmech@gmail.com Aero Ducks Heating & Air 1942 Cold Springs Rd Placerville CA 95667
Anna Abel ANNA@JABELConstruction.com Jason Abel Construction Inc 23333 Neva Ave Corning CA 96021
Arvind Acharya Aacharya@GilbaneCo.com Gilbane 1655 Grant St 12th Fl COncord CA 94520
Jeff Pluim jeffpluim@sbcglobal.net
Kristyn Byrne kristyn@candswaste.com
Doug Nowak dnowak@nrcc.com
Diane White dwhite@nrcc.com
Matthew Kearns info@grassrootserosion.com
Dale Gomes Crossfiretree@gmail.com
Sal Coniglio sconiglio@recology.com
Dave Adler dadler@recology.com
Liana Ramirez Gkwal@desco-online.com
Mark Welden welden9016@comcast.net
Carrie Moore carrie@vceonline.com
Bill Stewart bill@rgwconstruction.com
Danica McComb dmccomb@saiservices.com
Christine Kovacevich ckk@mgeinc.com
Jennifer Gemignani jennifer@wcwaterandtrucking.com
Greg Pryor gpryor@recology.com
Adam Warner awarner@oe3.org
Brian Snow briansnow2001@gmail.com
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Name E-Mail Company Address City State Zip SB DVBE
Beau Brown bandbexcavate@gmail.com
Doug Gregg doug@fwcarsonco.com
Matt Head matt_head84@yahoo.com
Derek Kelly derek@redwoodengineeringca.com Redwood Engineering 905 Tiburon Bvld Tiburon CA 94920
Brent Sambel sambelsjunkremovalandhauling@gmail.com Sambels Junk Removal & Hauling 4509 McRoberts Dr Mather CA 95655
Jason Deschaine jason@deschaineenterprises.com Deschaine Enterprises Inc 111 Bank St #206 Grass Valley CA 95945
John Thomas John@thomasdemolition.com Thomas Demolition 1612 W. 134th St Gardena CA 90249
Colby Thompson 2tfenceco@gmail.com 2T Fencing & Ag Services 231 Toland Rd Woodsboro TX
Scott Mullen scott_mullen31@live.com G&S Services
Bobby Barber barberstriping@hotmail.com BDBarber Construction LLC 120 Blackwell Loop Ellisville MS 39437
Don Woods don.woods@rocketmail.com D.W. Construction & Development 1271 Buttercup Ct Mentone CA 92359
Frank Lowman franklowman@gmail.com Lowman Engineering 4176 County Road 99 Orland CA 95963
Robert Phillips Californiaadjuster@gmail.com Robert Phillips Construction PO Box 3295 Paso Robles CA 93347
Laurence Phillips Californiaadjuster@gmail.com Laurence Phillips General Contracting 2021 Eberlien Ave Klamath Falls OR 97601
Eric LeBlanc eric@ea-bbruch.com EA Engineering Abbruch Corp
Julie Glenn disasterservices@pandj.com Phillips & Jordan Inc 10201 Parkside Dr Ste 300 Knoxville TN 37922
Erik Berry sschurman@envirocon.com Envirocon Inc 101 International Dr Missoula MT 59808
Chris Newman littlerexcavation@hotmail.com TNT Maintenance 14724 Quail Dr Brookings OR 97415
Donald Hoffler dhoffler@robinsonenterprises.com Robinson Enterprises Investments Co Inc 293 Lower Grass Valley Rd Nevada City CA 95959
Jimmy Chavez jimmy@cpconstructors.com Command Performance Constructors Inc 3346 Olive Ave Signal Hill CA 90755
John Poulson jpoulson@icsinc.tv Innovative Construction Solutions 6693 Sierra Lane Ste A Dublin CA 94568
Daniel Vandereyk danielvandereyk@icloud.com Vander Eyk Dairy 5744 Copeland Rd Paradise CA 94569
Edward Henderson edward@hendersontruckingllc.com Henderson Trucking LLC PO Box 231461 Sacramento CA 95823-0407
Terry Jenkins contractorparadise@gmail.com Complete Home Repair 1646 Bille Rd Paradise CA 95969
Joaquin Alameda volcanoconstruction95689@gmail.com Volcano Construction PO Box 321 Volcano CA 95689
Jerry Moucka jerry@caldecoinc.com Innovative Construction Solutions 23534 Califa St Woodland Hills CA 91367
Bruce Evenson bruceevenson@cox.net Evenson Construction Co 24529 Rutherford Rd Ramona CA 92065
Rocky Kennedy rocky@kennedyexcavating.net Kennedy Excavating 1946 Horsepen Rd Gilbert WV 25621
Heidi Cummings hcummings@imcgeoligic.net IMC Geologic Inc 1205 Banning Park Dr Chico CA 95928
Lourdes Malaekeh Imalaekeh@z2construction.com Z Squared Construction 5039-400 Rbt J Mathews Pkwy El Dorado Hills CA 95762 X
Christa Kinsman christakinsman@dirtyworksconstruction.com Dirty Works Construction Inc 1285 Cimmeron Way Lincoln CA 95648
Kale Peery kale@cruzconstruction.com Cruz Construction 19 Cygnet Dr Mound House NV 89706
Sheree Liddell Sheree@walberginc.com Walberg Inc 6041 Hwy 99W Corning CA 96021
Justin Swan jswanson@swanenginc.com Swan Engineering Inc 4470 Yankee Hill Rd #200 Rocklin CA 95677
Linda Ascencio info@dnlrestorations.com D & L Restoration 20 Topeka Ave San Francisco CA 94124
Becky Santoro becplants@yahoo.com Santoro Custom Excavating and Landscaping PO Box 2925 Weaverville CA 96093
Rollin Gust rgust@me.com Turf and Grounds Landscaping Alexandria MN
Jonathon Philpot ActionSanitary@gmail.com Action Sanitary Inc 12018 Spruce Grove Rd Lower Lake CA 95457
Tim Barna tim.barna@walterent.com Walter Enterprises 7770 Thousand Oaks Dr Lincoln CA 95648
Chad Yates chadcandjge@gmail.com C&J General Engineering 8243 Joe Rodgers Rd Granite Bay CA 95746
Kari Larsen ncestimating@kiewit.com Kiewit Infrastructure West Co 4650 Business Center Dr Fairfield CA 94534
Ben Haynes look4ben@hotmail.com Ben Haynes Construction 19585 Alta Vista Dr Red Bluff CA 96080
Sean Sahlberg klund@LundConst.com Lund Construction Co 5302 Roseville Rd North Highlands CA 95660
Steven Branoff stephen@premieredisasterservices.com Premiere Debris Hauling 715 Main St Chico CA 95928
Dave Cullen cullenconstructioninc@gmail.com Saltwater Demolition Engineering - Construction 1194 Wesley Ln Auburn CA 95603

G.kascocontractin@gmail.com G&K Contracting LLC 146 Rapides Station Rd Boyce LA 71409
Sharon Coleman scoleman@colemancon.com Coleman Construction Inc Los angeles CA X
Matthew D Thompson classicbuildersca@gmail.com Thompson Engineering & Septic 25 Pine Oaks Rd Oroville CA 95966
Mark Braden onewaycrd@yahoo.com One Way Construction & Remodeling 1900 Oro Dam Bvld #12 Oroville CA 95966
Larry Wolfe larrywolfe@live.com L.E.Wolf
Luciano Vela velaluc70@gmail.com Vela Services
Jodi Doane jdoane@jvs-socal.org JVS SoCal
Ilene Packer ipacker@wm.com Waste Management 
Joshua Estrella jestrella@utilionops.com Utilion Inc.
Norman Shepherd ndshep@citlink.net Pee Wee Enterprises
Tiffany Jean tiffany@tfrinc.com TFR Enterprises, Inc.
Ryan Olson Ryan@kitesolutionsllc.com Kite Solutions LLC
Ryan Wilkey rwilkey@he-equipment.com H&E Equiptment Services
Yolanda Frye yolanda@pronestienviro.com Pronesti Environmental Inc.

Kage Gill kgill101@yahoo.com Transporters LLC
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Name E-Mail Company Address City State Zip SB DVBE
Daniel A. Giddings Jr. dagtimber@aol.com Construction & Utilities Inc.
Scott Huffmaster scott.h@mgeinc.com Mountain G. Enterprises Inc
Steven Raddigan sraddigan@aol.com Statewide Water Tenders
Brian Free bfree@profileproducts.com Profile
Jaime Cochran estimating@rrhorn.com R&R Horn Inc
Dennis Baker dennis@wolffcontracting.com Wolff Contracting X
David Stanford daves@argonautconstructors.com Argonaut Constructors
Nicolas Rivas nrivas89@gmail.com Redeemed Trucking
Jim Shutts jshutts@prim.com ARB Inc.
Jimmy Starr jimmystarr@bellsouth.net D&J Enterprises
Eric Leblanc eric@ea-abbruch.com EA Engineering Abbruch Corp
Thomas Oliver tboliver26@gmail.com Rock it Trucking
Dan Pejsa pepperjackdan@hotmail.com Daniel Pejsa
David Kuhnen dk@recyclingindustries.com Recycling Industries Inc.
Kent Stevenson kstevenson@stevensonsupply.net Stevenson Supply & Tractor Co.
Sean Rhodes srhodes@odinconstruction.com Odin Construction Solutions Inc.
Jack Cook jackc@cvecorp.com CVE Demolition Inc.
Michael Tiffany info@analyticalconsultinggroup.com Analytical Consulting Group, Inc.
Babak Vahabzadeh kent-contruction@mail.com Kent Construction
Tignac Scott stignac@wm.com Waste Management - Simi Valley Landfill
Dave Carroll dcarroll@candswaste.com Pacific Recycling Solutions
Leads Compliance leads@wittobriens.com Witt O'Brien's LLC
Roger Root rogerroot@volcano.net R. A. Root
Charles Helget sectorstrategiesinc@hotmail.com Sector Strategies
Vince Mikulanis vince.mikulanis@davey.com Davey Resource Group
Donna Duncan duncan.ddtransport@gmail.com D&D Transport LLC
Chad Phillips Californiaadjuster@gmail.com Laurence Phillips General Contracting
Michael Dooling mariahtransportllc@gmail.com Mariah Transport
Steve Nigro snigro@patriotenvironmental.com Patriot Environmental Services
John Decker decker6pk@yahoo.com
Kevin Talley kevint@unitedbuildingcontractors.com United Building Contractors
John Northrup jjtn888@icloud.com
Steve Collins collins4930@gmail.com
Willie Thomas jesdbes1@verizon.net
Dominick Sagar dominick@regasgroup.com Regas Group Inc.
Romena Jonas rjonas@pgiinc.net PGI
Crayton Bruhns mr.b.landscape@gmail.com Shrub Life Landscaping
Jessica Hemphill jjwatertruckservice@yahoo.com
Jay Zuppardo zz@mvc-inc.com MVC Enterprises Inc.
Jim Loomis jim.loomis@gmail.com Loomis & Associates
Sophie Kilpatrick sophie@kdfllc.com
Tom Fuhrhop t.furhhop@erllc.com Environmental Resoration LLC
Don Olson oly0123@aol.com Resoration Management Group
Jeremy Shannon jeremys@cwcs.us C&W Construction Specialists
Michael Parenti michaelparenti@clearcreektechnology.com Clear Creek Technology
Aubrie Dupre aubrie.dupre@aptim.com Aptim Environmental & Infrastructure
CJ McDonald cj@ranchkids.org Ranch Resources
Mike Fritzler dozerfamilyd9@yahoo.com Fritzler Water Trucks
Daniel Reynaga dreynaga@profileproducts.com Profile Products LLC
John Northrup jjtn888@icloud.com
John Cole n6ntm@outlook.com
Susan E Vallely svallely@rmc.com Restoration Management Company
Rachelle Hicks Rachellhicks@mcculloughconstructioninc.com McCullough Construction Inc 57 Alder Grove Rd Arcata CA 95221
Kenneth Emerson kenneth@tamaraccon.com Tamarack Construction PO Box 1372 Murphys CA 95247
Dominick Sager dominick@regasgroup.com RegasGroup 705 E. Bidwell St Ste 2-244 Folsom CA 95630
Beto Beto@probuilders.us ProBuilders Construction Inc 4084 Mary Ave Olivehurst CA 95961
William 4X4william80@gmail.com WDB Construction 5010 N PKWY Sacramento CA 95823
Jess Mendehall Mendenhallwg@gmail.com MD Site Grading Inc 13760 Mendenhall Road Red Bluff CA 96080
Michael Paschal 1peabody@comcast.net Peabody Construction
Mabel Rodriguez mabel@excelsiteservices.com Excel Site Services Inc PO Box 1248 S San francisco CA 94083
Joe Malfo oliver@beibedford.com Bedford Demolition & Contracting Inc 1940 W Betteravia Rd Santa Maria CA 93455
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Name E-Mail Company Address City State Zip SB DVBE
Sean Whitney sean@envoyeng.com Envoy Construction 133 L Street Sacramento CA 95814
Lance Lameyse lameyse@hotmail.com Farmer Excavating 78 Allen Ave. Cloverdale CA 95425
John Scott jonc2006@hotmail.com Acacia Environmental Construction, Inc. 604 S. San Marcos Rd. Santa Barbara CA 93111 X
Jeffrey Pike jspike@totaltc.com Total Traffic Control 1475 Donner Avenue San Francisco CA 94124
Blain Stumpf blain@bstrock.com BST Services, Inc. P.O. Box 231 Shingle Springs CA 95682 X
Kendel Trent trentconst@yahoo.com Trent Constuction, Inc. 8270 Truckee Ave. Gerber CA 96035 X
Ben Folchi benfolchi@gmail.com Folchi Logging & Construction, Inc. 79017 Braegate Rd. Portola CA 96122 X
Coutney Turner cturner@processrs.com Process Risk Solutions LLC 2100 Southbridge Pkwy Ste 650 Birmingham AL 35209
Sheri Burke burke3958@sbcglobal.net Burke Construction PO Box 921 Shingle Springs CA
Keith Baker keith@vtenv.com Venterra Environmental Inc 301 Candelaria Rd Oxnard CA 93030
Bill Malik malikconstruction@hotmail.com Malik Construction 19134 Cherry Creek Rd Grass Valley CA 95949
Doug Munjar dadcoconstrution@yahoo.com DADCO Construction PO Box 73 Paradise CA 95967
Kenny Drew drewkw07@gmail.com KDK General Engineering PO Box 674 Penngrove CA 94951
William Rojo rojo@wdrcontracting.com WDR Contracting 4623 Durfee Ave Pico Rivera CA 90660
Scott Creel Scottcreel@creelbrothers.com Creel Brothers Inc 26400 Buford Creel Rd Franklinton LA 70438
Craig Fish Cfish@marinaco.com Marina Landscape Inc 3707 W Garden Grove Blvd Orange CA 92868
Bud Garman garmanconst@gmail.com Bud Garman Construction Services Inc 24900 N Highway 101 Willits CA 95490
John Cain john@cainsmechanical.com Cains Mechanical LLC 69 Frankling St Feeding Hills MA 1030
Richard Janc graderman@sbcglobal.net Janc Construction Company Inc 13831 Baker Rd Red Bluff CA 96080
Mike Maher globugrules@yahoo.com 1817 Milo Ave Redding CA 96001
Steve Brehler brehler@cruzconstruction.com Cruz Construction 19 Cygnet Dr Mound House NV 89706
Bruce Noel bnoel@oe3.org Operating Engineers Local No.3 1620 south loop road Alameda CA 94502
Ravi Johal rivercitytruckinginc@gmail.com River City Trucking 2701 Del Paso Road Sacramento CA 95835
Mark Gonzales-Bashman toughcompany@gmail.com Tough Company 2669 Hwy 32 Chico CA 95973
Hector Enriquez hector@excelsiteservices.com Excel Site Services Inc 319 4th Lane SF CA 94080
Amber Ramsay amber@crowdergulf.com CrowderGulf, LLC 5435 Business Parkway Theodore AL 36582
Tim Bradford tim.bradford@p31.enterprises P31 Enterprises 4288 State Hwy 70 Oroville CA 95965
Rob Edwards rjedwards@irontransport.net Iron Transport Inc. 
Rob Watson rob@brownsbackhoe.com Browns Backhoe Service 3736 Gilmore Ave Bakersfield CA 93313
James Fitzgerald jf@geoscienceserv.com GeoServe, inc PO Box 831 Mount Shasta CA 96067 X
Tim Roberts timroberts.work@yahoo.com P31 Enterprises 4288 State Hwy 70 Oroville CA 95965
Erin Whalen erin@steelmillrecycling.com Steel Mill Recycling 101 W.American Canyon Rd American Canyon CA 94503
Ron Roman rroman@oe3.org Operating Engineers Local No.3 468 Century Park Drive Yuba City CA 95991
Jeff Denny estimating@usa.com Usa Trucking Inc 1900 Wilbur Way Antioch CA 94509
Angel Royce angel@roycecadi.com Royce Construction PO Box 1072 Tuolumne CA 95379
Patrick Sughrue patrick@artisantinyhouse.com Artisan Tiny House 15206 NW 29th Court Vancouver CA 98685
Cody Walters cwalters@spmrock.com Sierra Pacific 398 Sunrise Terrace Arroyo Grande CA 93420
Patrick LaZanksy patrick.lazansky@hercrentals.com HercRentals 10680 Industrial Ave Roseville CA 95678
Brannon Coughlin william.coughlin@hercrentals.com HercRentals 10680 Industrial Ave Roseville CA 95678
Louis Santoro santorocustomexcavating@gmail.com
Travece Le Tourneau tletourneau@peopleready.com People Ready
Kanwar Singh Kanwar@jassboys.com JassBoys PO Box 50396 Bay Point CA 94565
Roberts W. Props robert@propstreecare.com
Mark Grayson mgrayson@environmentallogistics.org Environmental Logistics Inc 3200 Depot Road Hayward CA 94545
Roberts Edwards rob@redwardsequipment.com Redwards Equipment
James Lascot jlascot@arborlogic.com Arbor Logic
Cyrstal Young cyoung15@wm.com Waste management 18703 Cambridge Road Anderson CA 96007
Scott Swenson owner@sandHtransport.com S&H Transport Auburn CA
Adam Barrows abarrows@grtrucking.net GR Trucking PO Box 1270 Orangevale CA 95662
Fred Mitchell fred.mitchell@ponder-env.com Ponder 4563 East Second Benicia CA 94510
Rana Singh rana@jassboys.com JassBoys PO Box 5039 Bay Point CA 94565
Paul Katchadourian Paul@katchenvironmental.com Katch Environmental 4972 E. Pontiac  Way Fresno CA 93727 X
Gordon Peters gpeters@emeraldss.com emerald 9883 Kent Street Elk Grove CA 95624
Melissa Roach melissar@dillardenv.com Dillard Environmental PO Box 579 Byron CA 94514
John Curtin jcurtin@oe3.org Operating Engineers Local No.3 1916 N. Broadway Ave Stockton CA 95205
Robert Lee robertl@teamghillotti.com Team Ghillotti, Inc. 2531 Petaluma Blvd. S Petaluma CA 94952
Bill Mitchum bmitchum@pandj.com Phillips & Jordan Inc 10201 Parkside Dr Ste 300 Knoxville TN 37922
Bruce Butler bbutler.ds@gmail.com Development Specialists LLC 1560 N Commerce Rd Show Low AZ 85901
Robert Horton bobnvb@sbcglobal.net North Valley Barricade Inc. 2192 Live Oak Blvd. Yuba City CA 96991 X X
Zuheit Whitney zuheit@envoyeng.com Envoy Construction 133 L Street Sacramento CA 95814 X
SiewYee Lee slee@cacapital.org California Capital PTAC 1792 Tribute Road, Suite 270 Sacramento CA 95815
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Name E-Mail Company Address City State Zip SB DVBE
Rich Lewandowski richl@emeraldss.com Emerald Site Services 9883 Kent Street Elk Grove CA 95624
Amy Nielsen amy.nielsen@errg.com Engineering/Remediation Resources Group, Inc. 456 Montgomery Street, Suite 900 San Francisco CA 94104
Steve Boeger steve@boegerland.com Boeger Development Services 891 Hazel St. Gridley CA 95948
Sean McDougall sean@mcenvironment.com McDougall Environment 10431 Wentworth Springs Rd. Georgetown CA 95634
Ross Benney rossdenney@rocketmail.com Active Property Services Inc 3499 S Green Basin Way Nampa ID 83686
Rick Wilcox rtwilcox@snowcrest.net Wilcox Construction 7474 Bridge Ln Redding CA 96002
Gary Rhoads snowmangary1@gmail.com Sierra Snow Removal & Escavating Inc PO Box 644 Soda Springs CA 95728
Michael Taylor mjt4you@gmail.com MJT Builders LLC PO Box 832 Nevada City CA 95959
Tim Seeley seeley@sonic.net Seeley Construction Co 11855 Butte Creek Island Rd Chico CA 95928
Daniel King rakgcc@gmail.com Roy Alan King Inc 3609 Bechelli Ln Ste I Redding CA 96002
Brandon Niehoff niehoffconstruction@charter.net Niehoff Construction Inc 250 Ireland Way Cresent City CA 95531

info@wimpeyusa.com Rotsheck Construction 345 South Hwy 101 Ste H Encinitas CA 92024
Jeff McClain Jeff@mycustomHomeAccents.com
Yuri Ubeda Yuri@interiordemolition.net Interior Demolition Ince 2621 Honolulu Ave Montrose CA 91020
John Favalora jfava.pra@sbcglobal.net Cal Nevada Construction Corp 74 Comorant Ct Martinez CA 94553
Frank Martinez fmartinez@dcesg.com DCE Services Group 254 Viking Ave Brea CA 92821
Jeff Hoebel jhoebel@mcguireandhester.com McGuire and Hester 2810 Harbor Bay Pkwu ALameda CA 94502
Rosa Roy rosa@chrc4work.com Creative Human Resources Concepts LLC 4710 E Falcon Dr 125 Mesa AZ 95215
Troy Medley troy@alpineearthmoving.com Alpine Earth Moving 11150 Linda Dr Auburn CA 95602
Rose Comstock rose.dlstoylogging@gmail.com DL Stoy Logging Co PO Box 149 Quincy CA 95971
Fabian Duran Fdunderground18@gmail.com F D Underground 7828 Renton Way Sacramento CA 95828
Frank Raniolo frankraniolo@gmail.com Green Constructors 101 Lincoln Way Auburn CA 95603
Timothy Milas tmmilas@gmail.com Timothy Milas PO Box 906 Soda Springs CA 95728
John Cranston john@advsmartsolutions.com Advanced Smart solutions Inc 1172 Slade Lane Auburn CA 95603
Cameron Cameronconstruction@live.com Cameron Construction 10316 Placer Ln Ste F Rancho Cordova CA 95827
Glenn Daniels gdaniels@converseconsultants.com Converse Consultants 717 South Myrtle Ave Montovia CA 91016
Cynthia Smith dawn@kdfforestry.com KDF Forestry Inc 3941 Park Dr Ste 20716 El Dorado CA 95762
Rob Eisenhauer Rob@eisenhauercomstruction.com Eisenhauer Construction PO Box 263 Bodega CA 94922
Mark Menard mark@menardsystems.com Menard Systems PO Box 1185 Chico CA 95927
James Colbert james@acaciaec.com ACACIA Environmental  604 San Marcos Rd Santa Barbara CA 93111
Wess Brown brownstowingchico@gmail.com Browns Towing Paradise 946 Easy St Chico CA
Nou Vang Nou.vang@expressPros.com Nou Vang 60 Independence Cir Ste 103 Chico CA 95973
Donovan Sliman donovan@slimanwest.com Sliman West Construction LLC
Alica Vega northernconsndemo@gmail.com Northern Construction & Demolition PO Box 455 Acampo CA 95220
Dennis Rojas drojas8500@gmail.com Ground Zero Construction Solutions LLC 250 Corrydale Dr Pensacola FL 32506
Jake Clark Jakeclark@salmonrivercontractors.com Salmon River Contractors Inc PO Box 119 Otis OR 97368
Ryan Lucchetti lucchettiearthworks@gmail.com Lucchetti Earthworks 11425 West  Rd Redwood Valley CA 95470
Nicole Olmos info@aboveallpropertyservices.com Above All Property Services Inc 1095 Hilltop Dr Ste 193 Redding CA 96003
Will Strachan wstrachan@hazwasteremoval.com Fremouw Environmental Services 6940 Tremont Rd Dixon CA 95620
Briana Munoz briana@claussconstruction.com Clauss Construction demo 9911 Maine Ave Lakeside CA 92040
Keith Westlake keith@westlakeenvironmental.com Westlake Environmental Contractors 2655 Park Dr Lakeport CA 95453
Larry Crabtree info@sunsetconstruction.net Sunset Construction 959 Golf Course Dr #242 Rohnert Park CA 94928
Aaron Vincent aaron@claussconstruction.com Clauss Construction 9911 Maine Avenue Lakeside CA 92040
JJJ Vasquez jjjvasqueztruckinginc@outlook.com J.J.J. VASQUEZ TRUCKING INC 10315 Woodley Ave. Suite 129 Granada Hills CA 91344
Joe Sevrean joe@nationaldemolition.com National Demolition Contractors 1536 W 25th Street #248 San Pedro CA 90732
Amy Nielsen amy.nielsen@errg.com Engineering/Remediation Resources Group, Inc 456 Montgomery St Suite 900 San Francisco CA 94104
Brenton Nevarez brenton@idrpr.com In-Line Disaster Recovery LLC 351 Treasure Point Walnut Street CA 92065
Dillon Brown Dillonbrown26@yahoo.com In Line Disaster Recovery 2910 hwy 53 Poplarville MS 39470
David Bluestein dbluestein@ecc.net ECC 1240 Bayshore Hwy Burlingame CA 94010
Daniel Slinger dslinger@naturesimage.net Natures Image, Inc. 20361 Hermana Circle Lake Forest CA 92630
Alex Knaub alexk@hwmire.com H.W. Mire 6261 East Ave Rancho Cucamonga CA 91739
Tamsen Burlak burlak.tamsen@cleanharbors.com Clean Harbors Environmental Services, Inc. 3495 Kurtz Street San Diego CA 92110
Rosa Roy rosa@chrc4work.com Creative Human Resources Concepts, LLC 4710 E. Falcon Dr., #125 Mesa AZ 85215
Aubrie Dupre aubrie.dupre@aptim.com APTIM 4171 Essen Lane Baton Rouge LA 70809
Scott Tignac stignac@wm.com Waste Management - Simi Valley Landfill 2801 N. Madera Road Simi Valley CA 93065
Daniel Reynaga dreynaga@profileproducts.com Sooner Trucking LLC Water Trucks 19425 Soledad Cyn Rd # 494 Santa Clarita CA 91351
Andrew McCullough andy@amac2.com AMAC Construction 4868 Sunrise Dr Matrinez CA 94553
Pooja Shah info@idrdemo.com Integrated Demolition and Remediation Inc 4930 E. LA Palma Ave Anaheim CA 92807
Kenneth Hekimian Kenneth@hvnenviromental.com MVN Environmental Service Co Inc 3870 Del Amo Bvld #501 Torrance CA 90503
Michael Ramirez Robert@RXGConstruction.com RXG Construction 14385 Holmwood Dr Magalia CA
Brian Gough bgough@ahtna.net Ahtna 3100 Beacon Bvld W Sacramento CA 95691
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Name E-Mail Company Address City State Zip SB DVBE
Kevin Coker KevinC@eddclarkandassociated.com Edd Clark & Associates Inc (enviro consultants) PO Box 3039 Rohnert Park CA 94927
Grant Parkin grantparkin90@gmail.com Grant Parkin Enterprises 219 Deerfield Rd Castle Hayne NC 28429
John Bowsher jbowsher@entact.com Entact LLC 1 E. Oak Hill Dr Ste 102 Westmount IL 60559
Everett Glenn eglenn@espeli.org 7941 E. Cramer Street Long Beach CA 90808
Scott Giliam scott@gilliamandsons.com Gilliam and Sons Inc. 9831 Rosedale Highway Bakersfield CA 93312
Teresa Lamb teresaallamericantent@gmail.com All American Emergency Services 23900 east Elkhorn Lane Corning CA 96021 X
Charlie Sherman charlies@acti.services Advanced Cleanup Technologies, Inc. 4548 Wesley Ln Bakersfield CA 93308 X
Terry O'Shea osheat@ur.com United Rentals 2855 Fair Street Chico CA 95928
Karen Maxwell karen.maxwell@testamericainc.com TestAmerica 1220 Quarry Lane Pleasanton CA 94566
Patricia Dillard patriciad@dillardenv.com Dillard Environmental P.O. Box 579 Byron CA 94514
Steve Lippis stevel@goodfellowbros.com Goodfellow Bros California LLC 50 Contractors Street Livermore CA 94551
Amy Wiggins amy@tfrinc.com TFR Enterprises, Inc. 601 Leander Dr. Leander TX 78641
Paul Ryan enviropablo@sbcglobal.net Regulatory Affair Consultant
Kristie Pierce bayarearn@icloud.com
Marc Vanden mvanden@myers-sons.com Myers & Sons Construction 4600 Northgate Blvd., Ste 100 Sacramento CA 95834
Mike Pickens mpickens@oe3.org Operating Engineers Local No.3 6225 State Farm Drive Rohnert Park CA 94928
Heath Stone hstone@phillipsih.com Phillips Infrastructure Holdings 10201 Parkside Dr Ste 300 Knoxville TN 37922
Frank Grow fgrow59@gmail.com Frank Grow Construction
Chris Holsinger cholsinger@ashbritt.com Ashbritt Inc 565 East Hillsboro Bvld Deerfield Beach FL 33441
Charles Helget chelget@republicservices.com Republic Services
Ryan Stout res@sierraforestry.com Sierra Forestry
Ana Hitchings ahitchings@papichconstruction.com Papich Construction Company 398 Sunrise Terrace Arroyo Grande CA 93420
Matt Hennessey matt@landologyinc.com
Bryan Le Ble@marinaco.com Marina Landscape Inc 3707 W. Garden Grove Blvd. Orange CA 92868
Keith Owenby kowenby@ecc.net ECC Constructors
Jeff Brubaker jeff.brubaker@atirestoration.com American Technologies Inc. 1175 Hall Ave. Riverside CA 92509
Mary Ehlers maryehlers@gleis.com Great Lakes Environmental & Infrastructure LLC 2122 York Road Oak Brook IL 60523
Ariel Vaca avaca@sukut.com Sunset Construction 4010 W. Chandler Ave. Santa Ana CA 92704
Jared Spann jared@rtstrucking.com RTS Construction 1111 Riverside Ave., Ste 300A Paso Robles CA 93446
Kari Larsen Kari.Larsen@kiewit.com Kiewit Infrastructure West Co 4650 Business Center Dr Fairfield CA 94534
Erin Blair eblair@truxnow.com TRUX
Chris O'Rear chris@orearexcavating.com O'Rear Excavating & Construction
Kiana Valentine kiana@politicogroup.com Politico Group 1127 11th St., Suite 747 Sacramento CA 95814
Estimating Department sacestimating@mcguireandhester.com McGuire and Hester 1016 N. Market Blvd., Ste. 20 Sacramento CA 95834
Michael Ramirez michael@rxgcontruction.com RXG Construction 14385 Holmwood Dr Magalia CA 95954
Tami Schloss tschloss@apgmp.com Apogee Group LLC 636 N. Colorado Street Kennewick WA 99336
William Mandril billmandril@hotmail.com B&C Tree Services 67 Schneiter Ln Bangor CA 95914 X
Dennis Elliott denniselliott@comcast.net Dennis Elliott & Daughters Logging 10495 C Street Grass Valley CA 95945 X
John Cranston office@advsmartsolutions.com Advanced Smart solutions Inc P.O. Box 6015 Auburn CA 95604
Jeffrey Pink jeffreypink@earthlink.net The Veteran's Bridge Group
Kristie Pierce ski2high@aol.com J&B Hauling 1380 East Ave., Ste. 124 Box 118 Chico CA 95926
Daniel Terrell rimfire@cybernet1.com Rim Fire 4079 US Highway 93 N Stevensville MT 59870
Wesley Weisbrich hcirbsiewyelsew@aim.com WW Communication 2301 Sunset Blvd., Apt. 1014 Rocklin CA 95765
Steven Collins stevecollins916916@gmail.com
Ric Eli re@kochinc.com Koch & Koch P.O. Box 909 Penn Valley CA 95946
Kevin Sandhu kevin@nilestrucking.com Niles Trucking Inc.
Lynette Mann mannconstruction@sbcglobal.net Mann Construction Company P.O. Box 492724 Redding CA 96049 X
Lynne Turner turnerexcavating@frontier.com Turner Excavating 3746 Big Springs Rd. Lake Almanor CA 96137 X
William Canning billc@cnnconst.com C&N Construction 29A Hope Lane Sonora CA 95370
Mark Braden onewaycrd@yahoo.com One Way Construction & Remodeling 5748 Pearl Drive Paradise CA 95969
Tom Bohna tbranch@sti.net Tom Bohna General Engineering P.O. Box 3 Coarsegold CA 93614 X
Shawn Beeler shawn@beelerinc.com Beeler Inc. 404 E. Ramsey, Suite 206 SAN ANTONIO Texas 78216
Monica Cooper mcooper@cape-inc.com CAPE 3101 Zinfandel Dr suite 350 Rancho Cordova CA 95670
Nick Cavanagh ncavanag@aerotek.com Aerotek
Rod Story rstoryconstruction@gmail.com Story's Construction
Jonathan Ferrucci Jferrucci@aeri-ca.com AERI 1459 Market st Yuba City CA 95991 X
Jason Papich jpapich@papichconstruction.com Papich Construction 398 Sunrise Terrace Arroyo Grande CA 93420
Farnoush Levers flevers@toaks.org HIS 2100 thousand oaks blvd. thousand oaks CA 91362
Edie Asbury hothemi4u@yahoo.com OE3. Org 7593 BIRKDALE DR NEWARK CA 94560 0
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Contact Name E-Mail Company Address City State Zip SB DVBE
Andress Alegre andress@alegretrucking.com Frank A. Alegre Trucking Inc 5100 W HWY 12 Lodi CA 95241
Brian Hartman brianhartman102@gmail.com R&B Trucking 3200 Ridgewood Rd Willits CA 95490
Chantae Velazquez chantae@nvtrucking.com V & V Trucking 10120 Collett Ave North Hills CA 91343
Charles Hirschy shtransport18@gmail.com S&H Transport LLC 3876 Creekside Pl.  Auburn CA 95602 X
Chris Mauro chrism@dillardenv.com Dillard trucking Inc PO Box 579 Byron CA 94514
Don Peterson dirtydonnys@aol.com Dirty Donnys Trucking 3383 Meadow Oaks Dr Cottonwood CA 96022
Elliott Venker esvenker@gmail.com Aetna Freight Lines Inc Prattville Alabama
Gloria Harp gloharp@yahoo.com JD Harp Trucking PO Box 1496 Windsor CA 95492 X
Gurbaz Sidhu Valley Hauling Inc 1304 W Woodward Ave Manteca CA 95337
Harman Dhillon dhillontrucking08@gmail.com Dhillon Trucking 482 Oak Crest PL Pittsburg CA 94565
Jessica Hemphill jjwatertruckservice@yahoo.com JJ Water Truck Service LLC 3135 Co Rd 120 Tulelake CA 96134
Jonathan Baerg baergtrucking@gmail.com Baerg Trucking 8788 Sleepy Hollow Ln Phelan CA 92371
Kanwar Singh kanwar@jassboys.com Jass Boys Truck Lines LLC PO Box 5039 Bay Point CA 94565
Kevin Sandhu Kevin@nilesrocktransport.com NilesRock Transport Inc 2344 Industyrial Pkwy W Unit B Hayward CA 94545 X X
Kevin Sandhu ksandhu@colmatrucking.com No Limit Builders Hayward CA 94545 X X
Ravi Johol Sacramentoaggregates@gmail.com Sac Aggreegates &Transpotation INC 4010 Foothills Bvld Ste 103-151 Roseville CA 95747
Rock Ake rockakejr@gmail.com J&R Trucking Inc 11852 Nightingale St Moorpark CA 93021
Ronald Zamora richardzamora1@hotmail.com Super 10 Dump Truck Company 21060 Plummer St Chatsworth CA 91311
Steven Badiali stevenbadiali@icloud.com Badiali Built General Contracting 137 York Dr Chico CA 95926
Terry Decottignies tdecott@aol.com Roubaiz Enterprise 13721 Skyway Old Magalia CA 95954
Timothy Lion tim@bandonrents.com Bandon Rental & Equiptment 87574 Oberman Lane Bandon OR 97411
Tom Landwehr toml@apexenvirotech.com Apex Envirotech Inc 11291 Pyrites way ste B Gold River CA 95670
Wes Curtis commercialtruckconsulting@msn.com Commercial Truck Consulting LLC 240 NE Scenic Dr Grants Pass OR 97526
William Crawford billcrawford000@gmail.com 6C Ranch 11385 East Rd Potter Valley CA 95469
Jason Tepstein jtepstein@smsalesinc.com Sand Materials & Aggregate Sales Inc 17524 Sierra Hwy Santa Clarita CA 91351
Allison Hanson allisonh@iosdv.com IO Environmental & Infrastructure Inc 10591 Bloomfield St Los Alamitos CA 90702 X
Ian Heard heardconstuctionpro@gmail.com Heard Construction 9009 Graffis Rd Yuba City CA 95991
Troy Carson Troy@Fwcarsonco.com F.W. Carson CO & FW Carson Trucking 1064 Tahoe Bvld Incline Village NV 89451
Billy Scott william-scott811@hotmail.com Sooner Trucking LLC 19495 Soledad Cyn Rd #494 Canyon Country CA 91351
William Harvey smoking3h@gmail.com Harveys Heavy Haul LLC 8941 Main St Potter Valley CA 95469
Chris Valenza Valenzatrucking@gmail.com Valenza Trucking 20082 Alexander Ave Andersen CA 96007
Mike Dooling mariahtransportllc@gmail.com Mariah Transport LLC 160 Foss Creek Cir #1172 Healdsburg CA 95448
Daniel Tuozzo dtuozzo@gmail.com Tuozzo's & Son's Inc PO Box 1621 Apple Valley CA 92307
John Cole N6ntm@outlook.com John Cole Logging 6393 Imperial Way Magalia CA 95954

Chickenhawk1@sbcglobal.net Chicken Hawk Transport LLC 235 London Dr Sparks NV 89437
Cody Hooper ACSCrane@att.net Associated Crane LLC 235 London Dr Sparks NV 89437
Daniel Vidrio johnnytoughs@yahoo.com Johnny Tough PO Box 144 Benicia CA 94510
Steven Raddigan sraddigan@aol.com Statewide Water Tenders 10898 East Jahant Rd Acampo CA 95220
Kage Gill Kgill101@yahoo.com Transporters llc 2589 eureka dr Yuba city CA 95991
Bill Stewart bill@rgwconstruction.com RGW Construction, Inc. 6267 Southfront Road Livermore CA 94551

  
Yolanda Frye yolanda@pronestienviro.com Pronesti Environmental, Inc 6301 Angelo Court, Suite 10 Loomis 95650 X
Kelly Beckmann procurement@ashbritt.com AshBritt, Inc. 565 E Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach Florida 33441
Stephen Branoff stephen@premieredisasterservices.com Premiere Debris Hauling PO Box 98004 South Jordan Utah 84095
Mike Kay mike@siteprep.net SitePrep 110 Wikiup Santa Rosa CA 95404
Ryan Wilkey Rwilkey@he-Equipment.com H&E EQUIPMENT SERVICES, INC. 4800 Straus Drive Sacramento CA 95838
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Contact Name E-Mail Company Address City State Zip SB DVBE
Ryan Olson Ryan@kitesolutionsllc.com  Kite Solutions LLC 1927 Ackerman Ave Durham CA 95938-9721 X
Norman Shepherd ndshep@citlink.net Pee Wee Enterprises 701-315 Richmond Road E Susanville CA 96130
Tracy Buhler tcexcavation@att.net Trickle Creek Excavation, Inc. 14390 Green Drive Red Bluff CA 96080
Dan Pejsa pepperjackdan@hotmail.com Daniel Pejsa PO Box 16 Berry Creek CA 95916
Thomas Oliver tboliver26@gmail.com Rock it trucking 717 Harris st Marysville CA 95901
jimmy starr jimmystarr@bellsouth.net D&J Enterprises,Inc 3495 Lee Rd 10 Auburn Alabama 36832
Jim Shutts jshutts@prim.com ARB, Inc. 1875 Loveridge Rd. Pittsburg CA 94565
Nicolas Rivas nrivas89@gmail.com Redeemed trucking 4315 whitney dr El monte CA 91731 X
Oliver Ries oliver@beibedford.com Bedford Demolition & Contracting, Inc. 1940 W Betteravia Rd Santa Maria CA 93455
Aubrie Dupre aubrie.dupre@aptim.com Aptim Environmental & Infrastructure 1230 Columbia Street, Suite 600 San Diego CA 92101
Chuck Charpentier chuck.charpentier@gcinc.com Granite Construction Company 4100 Bradshaw Road Sacramento CA 95827
Rosa Roy rosa@chrc4work.com Creative Human Resources Concepts, LLC 4710 E. Falcon Dr., #125 Mesa Arizona 85215
Tamsen Burlak burlak.tamsen@cleanharbors.com Clean Harbors Environmental Services 3495 Kurtz Street San Diego CA 92110
Mark Braden onewaycrd@yahoo.com One Way Construction and Remodeling 5748 Pearl Drive Paradise CA 95969 X
Wayne Murphy Cruzen4gold@yahoo.com Wayne a Murphy general contractor 609 Bille rd Paradise CA 95969
Jeff Brubaker jeff.brubaker@atirestoration.com American Technologies Inc. (ATI) 1175 Hall Avenue Riverside CA 92509
John Atkinson John@jacotrucking.com JA-CO Trucking 3728 Hildale Ave Oroville CA
Rick Santa Cruz rsantacruz@wcsg.com West Coast Sand And Gravel 9411 Elder Creek Rd Sacramento CA 95829
Rick Santa Cruz West Coast Sand & gravel (hill and Woosley) 7351 Walnut Ave Buena Park CA 90620
Franklin Windom service@dwtruckingca.com D & W Trucking Inc. 309 E. Hillcrest Blvd., #118 Inglewood CA 90301 X
Tom Squyers seaducer.1937@gmail.com Thomas Philip Squyers Trucking 5557 Palo Verde St Montclair CA 91763
Adam Borrows abarrows@grtrucking.net GR Trucking/Crete Crush
Mark Aldridge m_aldridge@me.com Marks Tractor Service 6344 Laurel Ln Placerville CA 95667

capitolexlines@yahoo.com Capitol Express Trucking Inc 2216 Passetta Dr #1 Santa Clara CA 95050
Shannon Griego shannon@globaltransloading.com Global Transloading LLC 1842 East 29th st Signal Hill CA 90755
Roxie Mankyan jjjvasqueztruckinginc@outlook.com J.J.J. Vasquez Trucking INC 10315 Woodley Ave Ste 129 Granada Hills CA 91344
Mike Fritzler Dozerfamily9@yahoo.com Fritzler Water Trucks Inc 1000 Nez Perce Dr Hollister CA 95023
VacaValley mrasphalt1512@gmail.com VacaValleyPaving
William Scott william-scott811@hotmail.com Sooner Trucking LLC 24737 Walnut St Newhall CA 91321 X X
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Contact Name E-Mail Company Address City State Zip SB DVBE
Baltazar Teyes teyeslandscaping@yahoo.com Teyes Landscaping 1760 Gordon Way Yuba City CA 95993
Ben Holscher holschbm@gmail.com H&H Wood Recyclers Inc PO Box 820526 Vancouver WA 98682
Fred Lowe fclowe@msn.com Tree Pro Services Inc PO Box 611 Penryn CA 95663 X
Jennifer Pereira Jennhealth@yahoo.com Hasley's Tree Service 734 N Crumal Ct Visalia CA 93277
Joe Benigno benigotreeservice@gmail.com Joe Benigno's Tree Service 1460 Industrial Way Gardnerville NV 89410
Larry Merritt desertoasistreeservice@yahoo.com Desert Oasis Tree Service 2801 W Picacho Ave Las Cruces NM
Maxwell Schultz maximumtreemn@icloud.com Maximum Tree Service and Landscapin LLC 106 Ridge Road New London MN 56273
Peter Bordin pbordin49@gmail.com Pbs Greenthumb LLC 3719 Rosemary Way Oceanside CA 92057
Randy Jaques Treeguybiz@gmail.com The Tree Guy LLC 674 N 125 W La Verkin UT 84745
Roberto Rodriguez rrod1986@gmail.com R&H Tree Service LLC 1408 SW 14th St Gresham OR 97080
Travis Hawkins crossfiretree@gmail.com Crossfire Tree and Vegetation Services Inc 3254 Indian Springs Rd Paradise CA 95969
Marc Wesley mswtree@yahoo.com M&S Wesley Tree Service 5106 Cliffhanger Ln Paradise CA 95969
Cesar Garcia greentreeservice@sbcglobal.net GTS Foresrty Inc 1323 Santa Ana Ave Sacramento CA 95838
Ani Vahab Kent-Construction Company 9967-9969 Durant Dr Bevery Hills CA 90212
Jordan McKnight Jordanmcknight749@gmail.com Tree P.D. LLC 506 West Broadway st West TX 76691
Darren Brous darren.dlbinc@gmail.com DLB Inc 21238 Shelly Lane Anderson CA 96007 X
Heather Kelly hkelly@terrytree.com Terry Tree Service LLC 755 Jefferson Road, Suite 200 Rochester NY 14623
Tony Mrtreeman213@gmail.com Tonys Tree Care 1016 Deerfield Ave Dalton OH 44618
Robert Props robert@propstreecare.com Props Tree Care 4068 Cincinnati Ave Rocklin CA 95765
Cynthia Ruvalcaba Juniorstree@yahoo.com Juniors Tree Service 24952 Laurie Ln Los Molinos CA 96055
William Mandril billmandril@hotmail.com B&C Tree Services 67 Schneiter Ln Bangor CA 95914
Ed Martinez emartinez@mobrays.com The Original Mowbray's Tree Service 1845 Business Center Dr Ste 215 San Bernardino CA 92408
Good Rich goodrichcounty@aol.com Goodrich Excavation 6538 Idlewood Rd Tahoe City CA 96148
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